
Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Pública de Inmersión Dual en Español 

2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817 

Agenda/Agenda 

BOARD MEETING/ REUNIÓN DE LA MESA 

June 27, 2024 at 5:30pm/jueves, 27 de junio del 2024 a las 5:30pm 

Room 8/Salón 8 

Members of the public who wish to access this Board meeting may do so at: 

Zoom Link You may also call in using the Zoom phone number: (669) 900-6833; 

Meeting ID: 912 0068 0381  Passcode: 777292  

Members of the public who wish to comment during the Board meeting may use the “raise hand” tool on the Zoom platform. Members of the public calling in will be 
given the opportunity to address the Board during the meeting. Individual comments will be limited to three (3) minutes. If an interpreter is needed for comments, they 

will be translated to English and the time limit shall be six (6) minutes. The Board may limit the total time for public comment to a reasonable time. The Board reserves 

the right to mute or remove a participant from the meeting if the participant unreasonably disrupts the Board meeting (see additional information regarding (IIA) Oral 
Communications below. 

I. PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por ________________________at ____:____p.m. 

B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia

Name/Nombre Role/Miembro 
Present/ 

Presente 

Absent/ 

Ausente 

1. Garduño-Medina, Elena Parent/Madre (23-26) Vice President/Vicepresidenta 

2. Jose Luis Rodríguez Parent/Padre(22-25) 

3 Alex Dickson Parent/Madre (21-24) 

4. Adriana Yáñez-Gutiérrez Staff/Personal (23-26) 

5. Alex Hayes Teacher/Maestro (22-25) President/Presidente 

6. Rosa Lomelí Teacher/Maestra (21-24) Secretary/Secretaria 

*Teleconference location: 12245 Boessow Road, Galt, CA

95632

7. Yesenia Ramírez-Huamani Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (23-26) 

Treasurer/Tesorera 

8. Luisana Victorica Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (22-25) 

*Teleconference location: 2450 Alambra Boulevard,

Sacramento, CA 95817

9. Nina Sylvains Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (21-24) 

*Teleconference location: 2994 West Eight Mile Road,

Stockton, CA 95209

10. Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio 

Estudiantil 

11. Teejay Bersola Director of Academic Accountability/Directora de 

Responsabilidad Académica 

12. Judy Morales Director of Business and Operations /Directora de negocios 

y operaciones 

13. Eduardo de León Executive Director/Director Ejecutivo 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobación de la Agenda

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___ 

D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobación de las Minutas de la Mesa Directiva

a. May 23, 2024/23 de mayo de 2024

1

https://zoom.us/j/91200680381?pwd=QmNra0NLaG1PdVU4c0E5anVONlkyQT09


 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

E. MISSION/Misión 
The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingualism and biliteracy (Spanish and English) to 

achieve academic excellence and apply skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, 

pride, confidence and respect for themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between 

communities and apply critical thinking skills to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.  

 
La misión de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el bilingüismo y la alfabetización bilingüe  

(español e inglés) para alcanzar la excelencia académica y aplicar destrezas en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; 

desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva, orgullo, confianza y respeto por sí mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de 

liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes  entre comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento crítico para resolver 

problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio en la sociedad. 
 

 

II.  COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION 
 

A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for 

more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes.  Board members will not respond 

to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no 

presentados en la agenda: Ningún individuo presentará por más de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasará 

de quince (15) minutos.  Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestarán preguntas y ningún voto tomará acabo.  Sin embargo, 

los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas. 
 

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 

minutos por persona)  

 

III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION  

 

1. Parent Council/Concilio de familias - Representative/representante (5 min) 

 

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION – ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA 

DISCUSIÓN Y/O ACCIÓN 

 

A. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Annual Update & Approval/Plan de control local y rendición 

de cuentas (LCAP): Noticias actuales y aprobación – School Leadership (40 min.) 

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item /Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___      

 

B. LAS Family and Community Engagement (FACE) Policy Approval/Aprobación de Póliza de participación 

familiar y comunitaria de LAS (FACE) – Parent Council, Bersola (10 min.)  

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___     

 

 

 

 

 

 

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa Directiva 

discuta y/o apruebe. 

Motion: ____    Second: ____    Vote: ___ 

2



 

 

C. LAS Fiscal Year 2024 Budget/Presupuesto de LAS para el año fiscal 2024 – Ramírez-Huamaní, Morales (30 

min.)   

 

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item /Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___      

 

D. Policy Committee Update: Staff Student Interaction Policy, Student Freedom of Speech/Expression Policy, 

COVID-19 Sick Leave Policy: Approval/Actualización del comitéde polizas: Aprobación de la Póliza de 

interacción entre el personal y estudiantes, Póliza de liberatd de expresión de los estudiantes, Póliza de baja por 

enfermedad COVID-19- Victorica, de León (15 min.)  

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___     

 

E. Board Development: Annual survey, Nominations and Elections Update/ Encuesta anual y actualización de 

nominaciones y elecciones (10 min.)  

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___     

 

F. Facilities Committee Update: Core Building Modernization/Actualización del comité de plantel escolar: 

Modernización del edificio principal – School Leadership/Liderazgo (10 min) 

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item /Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___      

 

G. Title I - Protected Prayer Certification/ Titulo I - Certificación de protección de oración – School 

Leadership/Liderazgo (10 min) 

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item /Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___      

 

H. Education Protection Account/Resolución de EPA – School Leadership/Liderazgo (10 min) 

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item /Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___      

 

 

 

 

 

 
3



 

 

I. Proposition 28 Expenditure Plan/Plan de Gastos Proposition 28 – School Leadership/Liderazgo (10 min) 

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item /Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___      

 

J. May Check Register/Registro de la cuenta bancaria de mayo – School Leadership/Liderazgo (10 min) 

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item /Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___      

 

K. Monthly Financials/Financieros mensuales – Ramírez-Huamaní, Morales (5 min.)   

 

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item /Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___      

 

 

V. FUTURE MEETINGS/Próxima Junta  
A.) Next Meeting: Thursday, August 22, 2024 at 5:30pm – jueves, 22 de agosto de 2024 a las 5:30pm  

 

VI. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras 

 

VII.      ADJOURNMENT/Clausura 

 

The meeting was adjourned at ____:_____p.m./La junta terminó a las ____:_____ p.m. 

 

 
 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals 

who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos 

Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades.  Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la 

junta de la Mesa Directiva están invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos. 

 Motion: __________                                       Second: _________                                                     Vote: ____________ 

4



 

   Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Pública de Inmersión Dual en Español 

2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817 

 

Minutes/Minutas 

 BOARD MEETING/REUNIÓN DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA  

May 23, 2024/ 23 de mayo de 2024 

5:30 pm in Room P 

 

I. PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO 
I.A Meeting was called to order by Alex Hayes at 5:36 PM.  Roll call was taken./ La junta fue convocada por Alex Hayes a las 

5:36 PM. Se tomó lista. 

I.B Name/ Nombre Role/ Papel Present/ 

Presente 

Absent/ 

Ausente 

1. Elena Garduño-Medina Parent/Madre (23-26) Vice President/Vicepresidenta X  

2. José Luis Rodríguez Parent/Padre (22-25) X  

3. Alex Dickson Parent/Madre (21-24)  X  

4. Adriana Yáñez-Gutiérrez Staff/Personal (23-26) X  

5. Alex Hayes Teacher/Maestro (22-25) President/Presidente X  

6. Rosa Lomelí Teacher/Maestra (21-24) Secretary/Secretaria  X  

7. Yesenia Ramírez-Huamaní Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (23-26) 

Treasurer/Tesorera 

X  

8. Luisana Victorica Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (22-25) X  

Teleconference Location: 2450 Alambra Boulevard, Sacramento, CA 95817 

9. Nina Sylvains  Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (21-24) X  

Teleconference Location: 2994 West Eight Mile Road, Stockton, CA 95209 

10. Student Representatives Student Council Representatives/Representates del 

Concilio Estudiantil 

X   

11. Teejay Bersola Director of Academic Accountability/Directora de 

Responsabilidad Académica 

X  

12. Judy Morales Director of Business and Operations/Directora de Negocios 

y Operaciones 

X  

13. Eduardo de León Executive Director/Director Ejecutivo X  

Agenda/Agenda Action/Acción 
I.C Approval of Agenda  

Aprobación de la Agenda 

A motion was made to approve the May 23, 2024 agenda 

Se hizo una moción para aprobar la agenda del 23 de mayo de 2024  

 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Rodríguez 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: Dickson 

Absences/Ausencias: Ramírez-Huamaní, Garduño-Medina   

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/ninguna 

The motion passed with seven votes. / La moción pasó con siete votos. 

I.D.a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes 

Aprobación de los minutos de la mesa 

directiva 

A motion was made to approve the April 25, 2024 meeting minutes. 

Se hizo una moción para aprobar las minutas de la junta del 25 de abril de 2024.  

 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Dickson 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: Rodríguez 

Absences/Ausencias: Ramírez-Huamaní, Garduño -Medina   

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/ninguna 

The motion passed with seven votes. / La moción pasó con siete votos. 

I.E Mission  

Misión 

The mission was read aloud. / La misión fue leída en voz alta. 

II. COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACIÓN 
II.A.1. Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

  

III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/ARTICULOS DE COMUNICACIÓN 

III.1. Student Council/Concilio estudiantil 

– Representative/representante 

Student Council Advisor, Castañeda, shared the Student Council report.   

Una asesora del Concilio de estudiantes, Castañeda, compartió el reporte del 

Concilio de estudiantes.  

5



III.2. Parent Council/Concilio de familias – 

Representative/representante 

Eduardo de León shared the Parent Council report.   

Eduardo de León compartió el reporte del Concilio de familias.  

III.3. Kindergarten & 8th Grade 

Promotion/Promoción de estudiantes 

de Kindergarten y 8º grado – 

Representative/representante 

Eduardo de León shared information.   

Eduardo de León compartió información. 

IV.   ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 

ARTÍCULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA DISCUSIÓN Y/O ACCIÓN 

IV.A. Local Control and Accountability 

Plan (LCAP) Draft & Public 

Hearing/Borrador del plan de control 

local y rendición de cuentas (LCAP) y 

audiencia pública – Bersola 

Teejay Bersola shared the LCAP Draft with the Governing Board. 

Teejay Bersola compartió el borrador del LCAP con la mesa directiva. 

 

 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

IV.B. Finance Committee: Preliminary 

Review 24-25 Budget/Comité de 

Finanzas: Revisión preliminar del 

presupuesto 24-25 – EdTec, Morales 

Nick Mawad, EdTec, and Judy Morales presented the 2024-2025 preliminary 

budget.  

 

Nick Mawad, EdTec, y Judy Morales presentaron el presupeuesto preliminar para 

2024-2025. 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

VI.C. LAS Family and Community 

Engagement (FACE) Policy (first 

read)/Póliza de participación familiar 

y comunitaria de LAS (FACE) 

(primera lectura) – Parent Council, 

Bersola 

Teejay Bersola presented the first read of the Family and Community Engagement 

policy. 

 

Teejay Bersola presentó la primera lectura de la póliza de participación familiar y 

comunitaria.  

 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

VI.D. Policy Committee Update: Staff 

Student Interaction Policy, Student 

Freedom of Speech/Expression 

Policy, COVID-19 Sick Leave Policy 

(first reads)/Actualización del 

comitéde polizas: Póliza de 

interacción entre el personal y 

estudiantes, Póliza de liberatd de 

expresión de los estudiantes, Póliza de 

baja por enfermedad COVID-19 

(primeras lecturas)- Victorica, de 

León 

Eduardo de León presented the first reads of the policies. 

 

Eduardo de León presentó las primeras lecturas de las pólizas.  

 

 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

VI.E. Board Development: Nominations, 

Elections/Desarrollo de la mesa 

directiva: Nominaciones, elecciones – 

Victorica, de León 

Eduardo de León presented the board nominations and elections timeline for the 

2024-2027 terms. 

 

Eduardo de León presentó la línea cronológica para las nominaciones y 

elecciones de la mesa directiva para el periodo de 2024-2027.  

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

VI.F. Facilities Committee Update: Core 

Building 

Modernization/Actualización del 

comité de plantel escolar: 

Modernización del edificio principal – 

School Leadership/Liderazgo 

Judy Morales presented an update on the Core Building Modernization project.  

 

Judy Morales presentó una actualización del proyecto de modernización del 

edificio principal.   

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

6



VI.G. April Check Register/Registro de la 

cuenta bancaria de abril – School 

Leadership/Liderazgo 

The April check register was presented to the board. 

 

El registro de la cuenta bancaria de abril se presentó a la mesa directiva. 

 

A motion was made to approve the April check register. 

Se hizo una moción para aprobar el registro de la cuenta bancaria para el mes de 

abril.  

 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Rodríguez 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: Gardunño-Medina 

Absences/Ausencias: None/ninguna 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: Yáñez-Gutiérrez, Lomelí 

The motion passed with seven votes. / La moción pasó con siete votos. 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

VI.H. Monthly Financial/Financieros 

mensuales – School 

Leadership/Liderazgo 

Judy Morales presented the monthly financials.  

 

Judy Morales presentó los financieros mensuales. 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

V. FUTURE MEETINGS/PRÓXIMA JUNTA 
a. Regular Board Meeting: Thursday, June 27, 2024 at 5:30pm – jueves, 27 de junio de 2024 a las 5:30pm  

VI.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/TEMAS PARA AGENDAS FUTURAS 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT/CLAUSURA 
The board meeting was adjourned at 7:30 PM. / La reunión de la Mesa se terminó a las 7:30PM. 

 

7



   

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

 A California Public School 
 

                        Agenda Item #III1 

Board Meeting Date: June 27, 2024 

 

Subject:  Parent Council 

 

(X) Information Item Only 

(   ) Approval on Consent Agenda 

(   ) Conference (for discussion only) 

(   ) Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:   ) 

(   ) Conference/Action 

(   ) Action 

 

Committee/Staff: Student Council 

 

Information: 

As we end the 2023-2024 school year, school leadership would like to extend appreciation to our 

Parent Connector, maestra Rosío Pérez, and the entire Parent Council. The year was very 

successful and ended with staff appreciation, and nomination and elections for the 2024-2025 

school year. The following are the elected members of the 2024-2025 Parent Council: 

 

Role Parent  

President Brianna Hanes 

Vice-President Becca Hawkins 

Secretary Lucero García 

Treasurer Martha (Mars) López 

Transitional Kindergarten Representative TBD at start of school year 

Kindergarten Representative TBD at start of school year 

1st Grade Representative Jennifer Williams 

2nd Grade Representative Érica Eisenhut 

3rd Grade Representative Xico González 

4th Grade Representative Priscila Serrato 

5th Grade Representative Adriana Mlakar 

6th Grade Representative Manuela Castañeda 

7th Grade Representative Nancy García 

8th Grade Representative Xochith Laredo 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8



   

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

 A California Public School 
 

Agenda Artículo #III1 

Fecha de la reunión: 27 de junio de 2024 

 

Tema: Concilio Familiar 

 

(X) Artículo de información 

(   ) Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

(   ) Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

(   ) Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:  ) 

(  ) Conferencia/Acción 

(   ) Acción 

 

Comité/Personal: Concilio estudiantil 

 

Información: 

Al finalizar el año escolar 2023-2024, el liderazgo escolar desea extender su agradecimiento a 

nuestra Enlace de Familias, la maestra Rosío Pérez, y a todo el Concilio de Familias. El año fue 

muy exitoso y terminó con reconocimiento al personal, nominaciones y elecciones para el año 

escolar 2024-2025. Los siguientes son los miembros electos del Concilio de Familias 2024-2025: 

 

Puesto Miembro de familia 

Presidente Brianna Hanes 

Vice-Presidente Becca Hawkins 

Secretaria Lucero García 

Tesorera Martha (Mars) López 

Representante de Kínder Transicional TBD al inicio del año escolar 

Representante de Kínder TBD al inicio del año escolar 

Representante de 1º  Jennifer Williams 

Representante de 2º  Érica Eisenhut 

Representante de 3º  Xico González 

Representante de 4º  Priscila Serrato 

Representante de 5º  Adriana Mlakar 

Representante de 6º  Manuela Castañeda 

Representante de 7º  Nancy García 

Representante de 8º  Xochith Laredo 

 

9



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

 

 

 

Agenda Item# IVA 

 

 

Board Meeting Date:  June 27, 2024 

 

Subject: LCAP Annual Update 

 

 Information Item Only  

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference (for discussion only) 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:) 

 Conference/Action  

 Action 

 

Committee:  School Leadership 

 

Information: 

 

Part 1: LCFF and LCAP 

California adopted a formula for determining how much funding each school district receives 

from the state. It is called the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).  

 

Under the  law, each school district receives a per student amount for base funding, plus 

additional funding to increase or improve services for their English Language Learners, Foster 

children, or children from low-income families defined as unduplicated student populations. 

 

Local school board will decide how to best use the funds, with input from their local 

communities. The LCFF also requires charters to create a Local Control Accountability Plan 

(LCAP) that shows how the fund will be spent to provide program and improve student 

outcomes. 

 

The LCFF provides parents and local school communities with an important new opportunity to 

engage in their schools, provide input and ensure that the needs of all their local students are 

being addressed. 

 

On March 21, 2019, the LAS Charter Renewal Petition was approved unanimously by the 

SCUSD. The recent LAS charter renewal work, which began in the Spring of 2017, involved 

school community reflection and involvement in the development of the Charter Mission, State 

Priorities and has been instrumental in the establishing the groundwork for the LCAP. 

Throughout the current school year, stakeholder groups via Parent Association, Parent Council, 

English Learner Advisory Council, Staff Meetings, Professional Development, School Site 

Council Meetings, Board Committee Meetings, and Governing Board Meetings, continue to 

learn about, share feedback, and improve on the LAS LCAP. 
 

10



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Attachments:  
1) LAS LCAP Part1: Plan for Annual Update FY24 and FY25 
2) LAS LCAP Part2: Budget Action Tables for Annual Update FY24 and FY25 
3) LAS LCAP Part3: Local Indicators 

4) LAS Federal Addendum 
 
Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the LAS Board review and approve the LAS LCAP Parts 1, 2, and 3 before the required 

submission date of July 1, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 40 min 

Submitted By: Bersola 

Date: 062424 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pages   

(  )  MOU, pages    

11



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Artículo# IVA 

 

 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de junio de 2024 

  

Tema: Actualizaciones anuales de LCAP 

 

 Artículo de información 

 Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

 Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

 Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:) 

 Conferencia/Acción 

 Acción 

 

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar 

 

Información:  

Parte 1: LCFF y LCAP 

California adoptó una fórmula para determinar la cantidad de fondos que cada distrito escolar 

recibe del estado. Se llama Fórmula de Financiamiento de Control Local (LCFF). 

 

Según la ley, cada distrito escolar recibe una cantidad por estudiante para fondos básicos, más 

fondos adicionales para aumentar o mejorar los servicios para sus Aprendices del Idioma 

Inglés, niños en cuidado temporal o niños de familias de bajos ingresos definidos como 

poblaciones de estudiantes no duplicados. 

 

La mesa escolar local decidirá cómo usar mejor los fondos, con aportaciones de sus 

comunidades locales. La LCFF también requiere estatutos para crear un Plan de Control Local 

y Rendición de Cuentas (LCAP) que muestre cómo se gastará el fondo para proporcionar el 

programa y mejorar los resultados de los estudiantes. 

 

El LCFF les brinda a los padres y a las comunidades escolares locales una oportunidad nueva e 

importante para participar en sus escuelas, proporcionar información y asegurar que se 

atiendan las necesidades de todos sus estudiantes locales. 

 

El 21 de marzo de 2019, la Petición de Renovación de Chárter de LAS fue aprobada por 

unanimidad por el SCUSD. El reciente trabajo de renovación del chárter de LAS, que comenzó 

en la primavera de 2017, implicó la reflexión de la comunidad escolar y la participación en el 

desarrollo de la Misión del chárter, las Prioridades del Estado y ha sido fundamental en el 

establecimiento de las bases para el LCAP. A lo largo del año escolar actual, los grupos 

12



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

interesados a través de la Asociación de Padres, el Concilio de Padres, el Concilio Asesor de 

Aprendices de Inglés, las reuniones del personal, el desarrollo profesional, las reuniones del  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Concilio Escolar, las reuniones del Comité de la Mesa y las reuniones de la Mesa Directiva, 

continúan aprendiendo, compartiendo comentarios y mejorando el LCAP de LAS. 

 

Adjunto:  

1) LAS LCAP Parte1: Actualización anual FY24 y FY25 

2) LAS LCAP Parte2: Tablas de Acción Presupuestaria para la Actualización Anual FY24 y 

FY25 

3) LAS LCAP Parte3: Indicadores Locales 

4) LAS Addenda Federal 

 

Recomendaciones: 

Se recomienda que la Mesa de LAS revise y apruebe las Partes 1, 2 y 3 del LCAP de LAS antes 

de la fecha de presentación requerida del 1 de julio de 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 40 min 

Submitted By: Bersola 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pages   

13



Language Academy
LCAP Data

Budget Overview for Parents 2024-25

Revenue

Total LCFF Funds 7,874,446       
LCFF Supplemental & Concentration Grants 1,601,168       

All Other State Funds 2,561,817       
All Local Funds 83,300            
All Federal Funds 291,695          
Total Projected Revenue 10,811,258     

Expenses

Total General Fund Expenses 10,600,704     

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low Income Students

2023-24 Unduplicated Pupil % (Optional - LCAP General Information) 78%
2024-25 Projected LCFF Suplemental and/or Concentration Grants 1,601,168       
2024-25 Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent) 143,682          
2024-25 Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year 26%

LCAP Action Tables

2023-24 Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (Contributing Actions AU Table) 1,592,834       
2023-24 Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (LCFF Carryover Table) 6,158,146       
2024-25 Projected LCFF Base Grant (Data Entry Table) 6,224,049       
2024-25 Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (Data Entry Table) 1,601,168       
2024-25 Projected TK Add On 49,229            

14



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 1 

 

 

 

15

mailto:tbersola@lasac.info


 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 2 

 

 16



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 3 

 

 17



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 4 

 

 18



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 5 

 

 19



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 6 

 

 20



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 7 

 

 21



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 8 

 

 22



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 9 

 

 23



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 10 

 

 24



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 11 

 

 25



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 12 

 

 26



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 13 

 

 27



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 14 

 

 28



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 15 

 

 29



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 16 

 

 30



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 17 

 

 31



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 18 

 

 32



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 19 

 

 33



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 20 

 

 

 

34



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 21 

 

 35



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 22 

 

 36

http://www.lasac.info/


 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 23 

 

 37



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 24 

 

 

 
 

 

 

38

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LCP_Surveys


 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 25 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

39



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 26 

 

 

 

 

 
 

40



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 27 

 

 41



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 28 

 

 

 
COHORT TRENDS: Pre-Pandemic 
 

42



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 29 

 

 

 

43



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 30 

 

 

COHORT TRENDS: Pandemic and Present Recovery 
 
 

44



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 31 

 

 45



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 32 

 

 46



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 33 

 

 47



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 34 

 

 48



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 35 

 

 49



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 36 

 

 50



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 37 

 

 51



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 38 

 

 52



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 39 

 

 53



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 40 

 

 54



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 41 

 

 55



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 42 

 

 56



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 43 

 

 57



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 44 

 

 

FY24 MAP Growth PMP Fall to Spring Analysis 
062424 

     

           ELA Gr4-Gr8 
         

           PMP 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 

                      

FY24 Gr8         45           

FY23 Gr8       44             

FY22 Gr8         52           

FY21 Gr8       43             

                      

FY24 Gr7         52           

FY23 Gr7     33               

FY22 Gr7         50           

FY21 Gr7     35               

                      

FY24 Gr6       47             

FY23 Gr6         59           

FY22 Gr6   29                 

FY21 Gr6                     

                      

FY24 Gr5         55           

FY23 Gr5     36               

FY22 Gr5   20                 

58



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 45 

 

 

FY21 Gr5                     

                      

FY24 Gr4   28                 

FY23 Gr4     39               

FY22 Gr4   23                 

FY21 Gr4                     
                      

59



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 46 

 

 

FY24 MAP Growth PMP Fall to Spring Analysis 
062424 

     

           SLA Gr4-Gr8 
         

           PMP 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 

FY24 Gr8       41             

FY23 Gr8     33 
 

            

FY22 Gr8   27                 

FY21 Gr8 19                   

                      

FY24 Gr7   22                 

FY23 Gr7       40             

FY22 Gr7   27                 

FY21 Gr7 16     
 

            

                      

FY24 Gr6   21                 

FY23 Gr6     31               

FY22 Gr6 15                   

FY21 Gr6                     

60



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 47 

 

 

                      

FY24 Gr5       45             

FY23 Gr5   25                 

FY22 Gr5   25                 

FY21 Gr5                     

                      

FY24 Gr4     38               

FY23 Gr4   23                 

FY22 Gr4     34               

FY21 Gr4                     

61



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 48 

 

 62



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 49 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

63



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 50 

 

 64



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 51 

 

 65



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 52 

 

 

FY24 MAP Growth PMP Fall to Spring Analysis 
062424 

     

           MATH Gr4-Gr8 
                               

PMP 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 

FY24 Gr8         58           

FY23 Gr8       47             

FY22 Gr8         51           

FY21 Gr8       44             

                      

FY24 Gr7         55           

FY23 Gr7         55           

FY22 Gr7           68         

FY21 Gr7     35               

                      

FY24 Gr6             76       

FY23 Gr6       48             

FY22 Gr6   23                 

FY21 Gr6   21                 

                      

66



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 53 

 

 

FY24 Gr5         50           

FY23 Gr5       46             

FY22 Gr5   22                 

FY21 Gr5 18                   

                      

FY24 Gr4     39               

FY23 Gr4     38               

FY22 Gr4   25                 

FY21 Gr4 14                   

                      

67



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 54 

 

 68



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 55 

 

 69



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 56 

 

 70



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 57 

 

 71



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 58 

 

 72



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 59 

 

 73



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 60 

 

 74



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 61 

 

 75



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 62 

 

 76



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 63 

 

 77



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 64 

 

 78



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 65 

 

 79



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 66 

 

 80



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 67 

 

 81



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 68 

 

 82



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 69 

 

 83



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 70 

 

 

 
 

84



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 71 

 

 85



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 72 

 

 86



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 73 

 

 87



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 74 

 

 88



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 75 

 

 89



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 76 

 

 90



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 77 

 

 91



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 78 

 

 92



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 79 

 

 93



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 80 

 

 

                            

  
 

  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

                            

                            
 

 

 

3 3

4

1

4

1

9

6

3

2
2

2

3

3

2
3

7

2

0.48 0.34 0.38
0.53 0.93

0.46
0

1.6

0
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Schoolwide Latinx English Learner English Only RFEP SED Non-SED SWD Non-SWD

Suspension Rate FY21 (C-19_50:50) to FY24: Percentage Schoolwide and Per Subgroup

FY21 (C-19) FY22 FY23 FY24

94



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 81 

 

 95



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 82 

 

 96



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 83 

 

 97



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 84 

 

 98



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 85 

 

 99



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 86 

 

 100



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 87 

 

 101



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 88 

 

 102



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 89 

 

 103



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 90 

 

 104



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 91 

 

 

The LAS Multi-Tier Systems of Support (MTSS) includes both academic and social-emotional supports. Academic supports informed by growth assessments such as MAP 

Growth (in Spanish and English depending on grade level) and MAP Reading Fluency are administered several times per year to ensure that student needs are monitored and 

connected with appropriate academic tiered supports. Moreover, tiered social-emotional supports with onsite counselors and school psychologist are also provided to 

identify students in need. Through the MTSS process, 9% of the student body received a team approach analysis of individual student performance deemed at risk in FY24. 

Of the students served via MTSS, 63% are ELs and 78% are socio-economically disadvantaged. In FY24, 41% of students regularly served by the school counselor have 

IEPs. In addition to assessing 23 students for special education, the school psychologist completed 6 suicide risk assessments and the school counselor completed 2 for a 

total of 8 suicide risk assessments. Overall, the school psychologist served about 50 students referred by self/parents/teachers due to academic/behavior/social-emotional 

concerns. The school counselors served about 70 students referred by self/parents/teachers due to behavior/social-emotional concerns.  

105



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 92 

 

 106



 

FY25 LAS LCAP  v062424 3PM  Page 93 

 

 107



 

 
Local Control and Accountability Plan Instructions  Page 1 of 23 108



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 1 

 

 

 

109

mailto:tbersola@lasac.info


 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 2 

 

 110



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 3 

 

 111



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 4 

 

 112



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 5 

 

 113



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 6 

 

 114



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 7 

 

 115



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 8 

 

 116



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 9 

 

 117



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 10 

 

 118



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 11 

 

 119



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 12 

 

 120



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 13 

 

 121



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 14 

 

 122



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 15 

 

 123



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 16 

 

 124



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 17 

 

 125



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 18 

 

 126



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 19 

 

 127



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 20 

 

 

 

128



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 21 

 

 129



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 22 

 

 130

http://www.lasac.info/


 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 23 

 

 131



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 24 

 

 

 

 

 

132

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LCP_Surveys


 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 25 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

133



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 26 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

134



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 27 

 

 135



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 28 

 

 136



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 29 

 

 

 
TENDENCIAS DE COHORTE: Prepandemia 
 

137



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 30 

 

 

 

138



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 31 

 

 

TENDENCIAS DE COHORTE: Pandemia y recuperación actual 
 
 

139



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 32 

 

 140



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 33 

 

 141



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 34 

 

 142



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 35 

 

 143



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 36 

 

 144



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 37 

 

 145



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 38 

 

 146



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 39 

 

 147



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 40 

 

 148



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 41 

 

 149



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 42 

 

 150



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 43 

 

 151



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 44 

 

 

FY24 MAP Growth PMP Fall to Spring Analysis 
062424      

           

ELA Gr4-Gr8          

           

PMP 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 

                      

FY24 Gr8         45           

FY23 Gr8       44             

FY22 Gr8         52           

FY21 Gr8       43             

                      

152



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 45 

 

 

FY24 Gr7         52           

FY23 Gr7     33               

FY22 Gr7         50           

FY21 Gr7     35               

                      

FY24 Gr6       47             

FY23 Gr6         59           

FY22 Gr6   29                 

FY21 Gr6                     

                      

FY24 Gr5         55           

FY23 Gr5     36               

FY22 Gr5   20                 

FY21 Gr5                     

                      

FY24 Gr4   28                 

FY23 Gr4     39               

FY22 Gr4   23                 

FY21 Gr4                     

                      

153



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 46 

 

 154



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 47 

 

 

FY24 MAP Growth PMP Fall to Spring Analysis 
062424      

           

SLA Gr4-Gr8          

           

PMP 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 

FY24 Gr8       41             

FY23 Gr8     33              

FY22 Gr8   27                 

FY21 Gr8 19                   

                      

FY24 Gr7   22                 

FY23 Gr7       40             

FY22 Gr7   27                 

FY21 Gr7 16                  

                      

FY24 Gr6   21                 

155



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 48 

 

 

FY23 Gr6     31               

FY22 Gr6 15                   

FY21 Gr6                     

                      

FY24 Gr5       45             

FY23 Gr5   25                 

FY22 Gr5   25                 

FY21 Gr5                     

                      

FY24 Gr4     38               

FY23 Gr4   23                 

FY22 Gr4     34               

FY21 Gr4                     

156



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 49 

 

 157



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 50 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

158



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 51 

 

 159



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 52 

 

 160



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 53 

 

 

FY24 MAP Growth PMP Fall to Spring Analysis 
062424      

           

MATH Gr4-Gr8          

                      

PMP 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100% 

FY24 Gr8         58           

FY23 Gr8       47             

FY22 Gr8         51           

FY21 Gr8       44             

                      

FY24 Gr7         55           

FY23 Gr7         55           

FY22 Gr7           68         

FY21 Gr7     35               

                      

FY24 Gr6             76       

FY23 Gr6       48             

FY22 Gr6   23                 

FY21 Gr6   21                 

                      

161



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 54 

 

 

FY24 Gr5         50           

FY23 Gr5       46             

FY22 Gr5   22                 

FY21 Gr5 18                   

                      

FY24 Gr4     39               

FY23 Gr4     38               

FY22 Gr4   25                 

FY21 Gr4 14                   

                      

162



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 55 

 

 163



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 56 

 

 164



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 57 

 

 165



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 58 

 

 166



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 59 

 

 167



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 60 

 

 168



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 61 

 

 169



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 62 

 

 170



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 63 

 

 171



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 64 

 

 172



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 65 

 

 173



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 66 

 

 174



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 67 

 

 175



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 68 

 

 176



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 69 

 

 177



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 70 

 

 178



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 71 

 

 179



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 72 

 

 180



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 73 

 

 

 
 

181



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 74 

 

 182



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 75 

 

 183



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 76 

 

 184



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 77 

 

 185



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 78 

 

 186



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 79 

 

 187



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 80 

 

 188



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 81 

 

 189



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 82 

 

 190



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 83 

 

 

                            

  
 

  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

                            

                            

3 3

4

1

4

1

9

6

3

2
2

2

3

3

2
3

7

2

0.48 0.34 0.38
0.53 0.93

0.46
0

1.6

0
0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Schoolwide Latinx English Learner English Only RFEP SED Non-SED SWD Non-SWD

Suspension Rate FY21 (C-19_50:50) to FY24: Percentage Schoolwide and Per Subgroup

FY21 (C-19) FY22 FY23 FY24

191



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 84 

 

 192



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 85 

 

 193



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 86 

 

 194



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 87 

 

 195



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 88 

 

 196



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 89 

 

 197



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 90 

 

 198



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 91 

 

 199



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 92 

 

 200



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 93 

 

 201



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 94 

 

 

Los Sistemas de Apoyo de Varios Niveles (MTSS, por sus siglas en inglés) de LAS incluyen apoyos académicos y socioemocionales. Los apoyos académicos informados 

por las evaluaciones de crecimiento como MAP Growth (en español e inglés, dependiendo del nivel de grado) y MAP Reading Fluency se administran varias veces al año 

para asegurar que las necesidades de los estudiantes sean monitoreadas y conectadas con los apoyos académicos escalonados apropiados. Por otra parte, los apoyos socio-

emocionales escalonados con consejeros en el sitio y psicólogo de la escuela también se proporcionan para identificar a los estudiantes necesitados. A través del proceso 

MTSS, el 9% del cuerpo estudiantil recibió un análisis de enfoque de equipo del rendimiento individual del estudiante considerado en riesgo en el año fiscal 24. De los 

estudiantes atendidos a través de MTSS, el 9% recibió un análisis de enfoque de equipo del rendimiento individual del estudiante considerado en riesgo. De los estudiantes 

atendidos a través de MTSS, el 63% son EL y el 78% son socioeconómicamente desfavorecidos.  En FY24, el 41% de los estudiantes atendidos regularmente por el 

consejero escolar tienen IEPs. Además de evaluar a 23 estudiantes para educación especial, el psicólogo escolar completó 6 evaluaciones de riesgo de suicidio y el consejero 

escolar completó 2 para un total de 8 evaluaciones de riesgo de suicidio. En total, el psicólogo escolar atendió a unos 50 estudiantes remitidos por los 

mismos/padres/maestros debido a problemas académicos/de comportamiento/socioemocionales. Los consejeros escolares atendieron a unos 70 estudiantes remitidos por 

ellos mismos/padres/maestros debido a problemas de comportamiento/sociales-emocionales.  

202



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 95 

 

 203



 

FY25 LAS LCAP v062424 3PM Página 96 

 

 204



 

 
Instrucciones para el Plan Local de Control y Rendición de Cuentas   Página 1 de 23 205



Totals LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds Total Personnel Total Non-Personnel 

Totales Fondos LCFF Otros fondos 

estatales

Fondos locales Fondos federales Fondos totales Total del personal Total no-personal

Totals/Totales $7,874,446 $2,561,817 $83,300 $291,695 $10,811,258 $7,077,316 $3,733,942 

Goal Action # Title Description: FY24 Action/Service Title Student Group(s) LCFF Funds Other State Funds Local Funds Federal Funds Total Funds

Objetivo Acción # Título de la acción Descripción Grupo de 

estudiantes 

Fondos LCFF Otros fondos 

estatales

Fondos locales Fondos federales Total de fondos

G1 Continue to monitor student progression towards biliteracy, including 

development of academic English proficiency of English learners using 

SBAC and ELPAC indicators

All $5,873,651 $371,898 $59,675 $6,305,224 

Analyze ELA achievement data by schoolwide, grade level and 

subgroups

All

Continued study on most recent bilingual immersion research and its 

efficacy for students, particularly the identified subgroups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Annual IEP Meetings, IEP goal progress monitoring, teacher 

observation, formative, summative assessments

All

G1 Continue administration of Spanish language assessment in reading (K-

8) and in math (2-4)

All

Analyze SLA achievement data by schoolwide, grade level and 

subgroups

All

G1 Analyze Math achievement data by schoolwide, grade level and 

subgroups

All

Continued study on most recent bilingual immersion research and its 

efficacy for students, particularly the identified subgroups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Analysis of schoolwide and subgroup data from MAP Math Benchmark All

Annual IEP Meetings, IEP goal progress monitoring, teacher 

observation, formative, summative assessments

All

G1 AP.G1.6a English Language 

Learners

ELL: Continue to monitor student progression towards biliteracy, 

including development of academic English proficiency of English 

learners using SBAC and ELPAC indicators

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

G1 AP G1.7a Schoolwide Keep updated teacher credential status to ensure all teaching personnel 

are highly qualified and properly credentialed 

All

All core subjects instruction are based on Common Core State 

Standards

All

Subgroups: Provide identified additional support for subgroups as 

identified by achievement data- i.e. technology assistance, other 

support materials

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

School Leadership and the Curriculum Design Team will continue 

Professional Development trainings that deepen staff understanding of 

state standards and its efficacy in addressing the progress of English 

learners.

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

1B) FY25 Total Planned Expenditures Table v062424  3PM  

AP.G1.3a ELA

AP.G1.4a SLA

AP G1.5a MATHEMATICS

206



Continue expanded learning opportunities or interventions will be 

available to identified subgroup needs: Before, after school, winter, or 

summer session

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Research the feasibility of establishing program teacher leaders for 

expanded learning opportunities and schoolwide programmatic 

finetuning using one-time funding for learning recovery due to school 

closure

All

Maintain service: Literacy Coach and intervention EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Increased services: (One Year Only) Teacher on special assignment; 

release time for literacy, math, and core-day intervention leads

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

$35,000 

Increased services: (One Year Only) 3 PT Instructional Aides EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

$188,087 

Increased services: Intervention Tutors (School year) EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

199,040 $199,040 $398,080 

Increased services: Extensive Summer School Personnel /Program (FY22, 

FY23, FY24)

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

$500,000 $500,000 

Improved services: Professional development (i.e. ELD, ERWC, 

Foundational Literacy, Amplify Science, MAP Growth and MAP 

Fluency,  Responsive Classrooms, SEL)

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

$90,450 $90,450 

AE: Academic Engagement  Goal 2 Actions

G2 AE.G2.1a Attendance and 

Reengagement 

Support

Continue to closely monitor student attendance trends: schoolwide and 

for identified subgroups (via Illuminate (Infinite Campus) SIS)

All $422,113 $422,113 

Continue coordinated effort with Parent Council, Parent Association, 

Student Council groups for collective emphasis on strong attendance 

rate

All

Continue close monitoring of subgroups and areas of need via MTSS 

process

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Wrap around health and mental health supports provided to subgroups 

with identified need

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Continued support and training for Bully Prevention and Conflict 

Resolution and nuances of underlying effect of privilege, oppression, 

and micro-aggression

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Continue review of annual student survey data for improvement areas 

(Fieldtrips, fundraising)

All $83,300

ASES Program Increased services: Continuation of ASES program All $238,718 $4,000 $242,718 

Enrichment 

Program

Increased services: Continuation of Enrichment program (FY25 New: 

ELOP = $1M)

All $1,000,763 $1,000,763 

SEL Support Increase services: (One Year Only) Additional 0.8 PT Counselor All $32,000 

CC= Conditions and Climate Goal 3 Actions

G3 Continue high level of student engagement academically and socio-

emotionally

AllCC.G3.2a AE: Low 

Suspension 207



Continue to closely monitor student suspension trends: schoolwide and 

for identified subgroups

All

Continue close monitoring of subgroups and areas of need via MTSS 

process

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Continue to closely monitor student expulsion trends: schoolwide and 

for identified subgroups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

G3 CC.G3.6a AE: Survey 

Participation

Continue administering stakeholder survey data annually and monitor 

for areas of improvement

All

G3 CC.G3.7 LAS: 

Volunteerism

Improved services: Childcare for Parent Meetings: ELAC, SSC, Board, 

Parent Council, Parent Association, Parent Orientations

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

$1,360 $1,360 

Improved services: Parent Trainings (Topics: Charter, LCAP, Parent 

Involvement). Continue expanded Parent As Partners (PAP) 

Workshops addressing topics such as Socio-Emotional Learning (SEL) 

Monthly Series, Parenting, EL Reclassification Pathway, LGBTQ+ 

Information and Art, Vaping and Tobacco Prevention, Science Night, 

Parent and Child Painting Night, Night with a Published Author.

All $7,620 $7,620 

G3 CC.G3.8b Local 

Indicator

Instructional/Cur

riculum Materials

Improved services: Expanded books, reference materials, library 

resources, educational software, computer replacements    *FY21 

Distance learning has illuminated the realities of the disproportional 

level of disadvantage that ELs and SED students and their families have 

in having access to learning materials.

All $371,100 $71,100 

G3 CC.G3.8c Local 

Indicator

Facility Quality 

per new health 

and safety 

standards

Improved services: Maintain state expectation on Facility Quality per 

new health and safety COVID-19 mitigation standards *Note: Object 

Code 6900: Capital Outlay Depreciation = $822,128 Object Code 7438: 

Other Outflow Debt Interest = $80,628

All $1,008,542 $359,988 $20,000 $1,388,530 

$7,874,446 $2,561,817 $83,300 $291,695 $10,683,045

CC.G3.2a AE: Low 

Suspension

208



2B) FY25 Contributing Actions Table v062424  3PM 

1) Projected LCFF 

Base

2) Projected LCFF 

Supplemental and/or 

Concentration Grants

3) Projected Percentage to 

Increase or Improve 

Services for the Coming 

School Year (2 divided by 

1)

LCFF Carryover-Percentage from Prior Year) Total 

Percentage to 

Increase or 

Improve 

Services for the 

Coming School 

Year (Column 

3 + Carryover 

%)

4) Total 

Planned 

Contributing 

Expenditures 

(LCFF Funds) 

Note: 

Projected S&C 

Plus: 

Additional 

15% 

Concentration 

Grant = 

143,682

5) Total Planned 

Percentage of 

Improved 

Services (%)

Planned 

Percentage to 

Increase or 

Improve Services 

for the Coming 

School Year 

(Column 4 

divided by 1, plus 

5)

Totals by 

Type

Total LCFF Funds

1) Base LCFF 

proyectada

2) Proyección de 

subvenciones 

complementarias y/o 

de concentración de 

la LCFF

3) Porcentaje proyectado 

para aumentar o mejorar 

los servicios para el 

próximo año escolar (2 

dividido por 1)

Porcentaje de transferencia de LCFF del año anterior) Porcentaje 

total para 

aumentar o 

mejorar los 

servicios para 

el próximo año 

escolar 

(Columna 3 + % 

transferido)

4) Total de 

gastos 

contributivos 

previstos 

(fondos LCFF)

5) Porcentaje 

total previsto de 

servicios 

mejorados (%)

Porcentaje 

previsto para 

aumentar o 

mejorar los 

servicios para el 

próximo año 

escolar (Columna 

4 dividida por 1, 

más 5)

Totales por 

tipo

Total de fondos 

LCFF

$6,224,049 $1,601,049 26% 0% 26% $1,567,940 0% 26% Total: $7,874,446

LEA-wide 

Total/Total 

de la LEA: $7,874,446

Limited 

Total/ Total 

limitado: $1,601,168

Schoolwide 

Total/Total 

de la escuela 

(base plus 

$49K for TK): $6,273,278

209



Goal # Action # Title Description: FY23 Action/Service Title Contributing to 

Increased or 

Improved 

Services?

Scope Unduplicated 

Student Group(s)

Planned 

Expenditures for 

Contributing 

Actions (LCFF 

Funds)

Planned 

Percentage of 

Improved 

Services (%)

G1 Continue to monitor student progression towards biliteracy, 

including development of academic English proficiency of 

English learners using SBAC and ELPAC indicators

Yes LEA wide All $1,348,882 0%

Analyze ELA achievement data by schoolwide, grade level 

and subgroups

LEA wide All

Continued study on most recent bilingual immersion 

research and its efficacy for students, particularly the 

identified subgroups

Limited to 

Unduplicated 

Groups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Annual IEP Meetings, IEP goal progress monitoring, teacher 

observation, formative, summative assessments

LEA wide All

G1 Continue administration of Spanish language assessment in 

reading (K-8) and in math (2-4)

LEA wide All

Analyze SLA achievement data by schoolwide, grade level 

and subgroups

LEA wide All

G1 Analyze Math achievement data by schoolwide, grade level 

and subgroups

LEA wide All

Continued study on most recent bilingual immersion 

research and its efficacy for students, particularly the 

identified subgroups

Limited to 

Unduplicated 

Groups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Analysis of schoolwide and subgroup data from MAP Math 

Benchmark

LEA wide All

Annual IEP Meetings, IEP goal progress monitoring, teacher 

observation, formative, summative assessments

LEA wide All

G1 AP.G1.6a English Language Learners ELL: Continue to monitor student progression towards 

biliteracy, including development of academic English 

proficiency of English learners using SBAC and ELPAC 

indicators

Limited to 

Unduplicated 

Groups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

See above

G1 AP G1.7a Schoolwide Keep updated teacher credential status to ensure all teaching 

personnel are highly qualified and properly credentialed 

LEA wide All See detailed 

budget below for 

items that increase 

and improve 

services to ELs and 

SED

All core subjects instruction are based on Common Core 

State Standards

LEA wide All

AP G1.5a MATHEMATICS See above

AP.G1.3a ELA

AP.G1.4a SLA See above

210



Subgroups: Provide identified additional support for 

subgroups as identified by achievement data- i.e. technology 

assistance, other support materials

Limited to 

Unduplicated 

Groups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

School Leadership and the Curriculum Design Team will 

continue Professional Development trainings that deepen 

staff understanding of state standards and its efficacy in 

addressing the progress of English learners.

Limited to 

Unduplicated 

Groups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Continue expanded learning opportunities or interventions 

will be available to identified subgroup needs: Before, after 

school, winter, or summer session

Limited to 

Unduplicated 

Groups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Research the feasibility of establishing program teacher 

leaders for expanded learning opportunities and schoolwide 

programmatic finetuning using one-time funding for 

learning recovery due to school closure

LEA wide All

Increased services: Literacy Coach and intervention Yes Limited to 

Unduplicated 

Groups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Increased services: (One Year Only) Teacher on special 

assignment; release time for additional literacy coaching in 

middle school

Yes Limited to 

Unduplicated 

Groups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Increased services: (One Year Only) 3 PT Instructional Aides Yes Limited to 

Unduplicated 

Groups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

$117,286 0%

Increased services: Intervention Tutors (School year) Yes Limited to 

Unduplicated 

Groups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Increased services: Extensive Summer School Personnel 

(FY22, FY23, FY24, FY25)

Yes Limited to 

Unduplicated 

Groups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

Improved services: Professional development (i.e. ELD, 

ERWC, Foundational Literacy, Amplify Science, MAP 

Growth and MAP Fluency,  Responsive Classrooms, SEL)

Yes Limited to 

Unduplicated 

Groups

EL, SED, Foster 

Youth

211



G3 CC.G3.8b Local 

Indicator

Instructional/Curriculum 

Materials

Improved services: Expanded books, reference materials, 

library resources, educational software, computer 

replacements    *FY21 Distance learning has illuminated the 

realities of the disproportional level of disadvantage that ELs 

and SED students and their families have in having access to 

learning materials.

Yes LEA wide All $135,000 

212



3B) FY24 Annual Update Table v062424   3PM

Totals Last Year's Total 

Planned 

Expenditures 

(Total Funds)

Total Estimated 

Expenditures (Total 

Funds)

Totals $10,020,323 $10,353,534 

Last 

Year's 

Goal #

Last Year's 

Action #

Title Description: FY24 Prior Action/Service Title Contributed 

to Increased 

or Improved 

Services?

Last Year's Planned 

Expenditures (Total 

Funds)

Estimated Actual 

Expenditures 

(Input total 

Funds)

G1 Continue to monitor student progression towards biliteracy, including development of academic English proficiency 

of English learners using SBAC and ELPAC indicators

Yes $6,796,589 $6,497,318 

Analyze ELA achievement data by schoolwide, grade level and subgroups

Continued study on most recent bilingual immersion research and its efficacy for students, particularly the identified 

subgroups

Annual IEP Meetings, IEP goal progress monitoring, teacher observation, formative, summative assessments

G1 Continue administration of Spanish language assessment in reading (K-8) and in math (2-4)

Analyze SLA achievement data by schoolwide, grade level and subgroups

G1 Analyze Math achievement data by schoolwide, grade level and subgroups

Continued study on most recent bilingual immersion research and its efficacy for students, particularly the identified 

subgroups

Analysis of schoolwide and subgroup data from MAP Math Benchmark

Annual IEP Meetings, IEP goal progress monitoring, teacher observation, formative, summative assessments

G1 AP.G1.6a English Language Learners ELL: Continue to monitor student progression towards biliteracy, including development of academic English 

proficiency of English learners using SBAC and ELPAC indicators

See above

G1 AP G1.7a Schoolwide Keep updated teacher credential status to ensure all teaching personnel are highly qualified and properly credentialed See detailed budget 

below for items that 

increase and 

improve services to 

ELs and SED

All core subjects instruction are based on Common Core State Standards

Subgroups: Provide identified additional support for subgroups as identified by achievement data- i.e. technology 

assistance, other support materials

School Leadership and the Curriculum Design Team will continue Professional Development trainings that deepen 

staff understanding of state standards and its efficacy in addressing the progress of English learners.

See above

See above

AP.G1.3a ELA

AP.G1.4a SLA

AP G1.5a MATHEMATICS

213



Continue expanded learning opportunities or interventions will be available to identified subgroup needs: Before, 

after school, winter, or summer session

Research the feasibility of establishing program teacher leaders for expanded learning opportunities and schoolwide 

programmatic finetuning using one-time funding for learning recovery due to school closure

Increased services: Literacy Coach and intervention Yes $0 $43,557 

Increased services: (One Year Only) Teacher on special assignment; release time for additional literacy coaching in 

middle school

Yes $223,094 $298,878

Increased services: (One Year Only) 3 PT Instructional Aides Yes $38,384 $54,404

Increased services: Intervention Tutors (School year) Yes 337,737 $428,673

Increased services: Extensive Summer School Personnel (FY22, FY23, FY24, FY25) Yes $308,140 $406,840

Improved services: Professional development (i.e. ELD, ERWC, Foundational Literacy, Amplify Science, MAP Growth 

and MAP Fluency,  Responsive Classrooms, SEL)

Yes $112,969 $135,330

AE: Academic Engagement  Goal 2 Actions

G2 AE.G2.1a Attendance and 

Reengagement Support

Continue to closely monitor student attendance trends: schoolwide and for identified subgroups (via Illuminate 

(Infinite Campus) SIS)

$338,680 $489,030 

Continue coordinated effort with Parent Council, Parent Association, Student Council groups for collective emphasis 

on strong attendance rate

Continue close monitoring of subgroups and areas of need via MTSS process

Wrap around health and mental health supports provided to subgroups with identified need

Continued support and training for Bully Prevention and Conflict Resolution and nuances of underlying effect of 

privilege, oppression, and micro-aggression

Continue review of annual student survey data for improvement areas

ASES Program Increased services: Continuation of ASES program Yes $215,480 $388,424

Enrichment Program Increased services: Continuation of Enrichment program Yes $96,252 $96,252

SEL Support Increase services: (One Year Only) Additional 0.8 PT Counselor Yes $30,625 $30,625

CC= Conditions and Climate Goal 3 Actions

G3 Continue high level of student engagement academically and socio-emotionally $243,860 

Continue to closely monitor student suspension trends: schoolwide and for identified subgroups

Continue close monitoring of subgroups and areas of need via MTSS process

Continue to closely monitor student expulsion trends: schoolwide and for identified subgroups

G3 CC.G3.6a AE: Survey Participation Continue administering stakeholder survey data annually and monitor for areas of improvement

G3 CC.G3.7 LAS: Volunteerism Improved services: Childcare for Parent Meetings: ELAC, SSC, Board, Parent Council, Parent Association, Parent 

Orientations

Yes $1,360 $0 

CC.G3.2a AE: Low Suspension

214



Improved services: Parent Trainings (Topics: Charter, LCAP, Parent Involvement). Continue expanded Parent As 

Partners (PAP) Workshops addressing topics such as Socio-Emotional Learning (SEL) Monthly Series, Parenting, EL 

Reclassification Pathway, LGBTQ+ Information and Art, Vaping and Tobacco Prevention, Science Night, Parent and 

Child Painting Night, Night with a Published Author.

Yes $5,600 $3,000 

G3 CC.G3.8b Local 

Indicator

Instructional/Curriculum 

Materials

Improved services: Expanded books, reference materials, library resources, educational software, computer 

replacements    *FY21 Distance learning has illuminated the realities of the disproportional level of disadvantage that 

ELs and SED students and their families have in having access to learning materials.

Yes $513,964 $687,739 

215



G3 CC.G3.8c Local 

Indicator

Facility Quality per new 

health and safety standards

Improved services: Maintain state expectation on Facility Quality per new health and safety COVID-19 mitigation 

standards *Note: Object Code 6900: Capital Outlay Depreciation = $508,172 Object Code 7438: Other Outflow Debt 

Interest = $77,520

Yes $757,589 $793,464 

$10,020,323 $10,353,534 

216



4B) FY24 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table v062424 3PM

6) Estimated 

LCFF 

Supplemental 

and/or 

Concentration 

Grants (Input 

Dollar Amount)

4) Total Planned 

Contributing 

Expenditures 

(LCFF Funds)

7) Total Estimated 

Expenditures for 

Contributing Actions 

(LCFF Funds)

Difference Between Planned and Estimated Expenditures for Contributing Actions (Subtract 

column 7 from 4)

5) Total Planned 

Percentage of 

Improved Services 

(%) 

8) Total Estimated 

Percentage of 

Improved Services 

(%)

Difference 

Between Planned 

and Estimated 

Percentage of 

Improved Services 

(Subtract column 

5 from 8)

$1,592,834 $1,592,834 $1,592,834 $0 26% 26% 0%

Last Year's Goal # Last Year's Action 

#

Title Description: FY23 Prior Action/Service Title Contributing to 

Increased or 

Improved 

Services?

Last Year's 

Planned 

Expenditures for 

Contributing 

Actions (LCFF 

Funds)

Estimated Actual 

Expenditures for 

Contributing 

Actions (Input 

LCFF Funds)

Planned 

Percentage of 

Improved Services

Estimated Actual 

Percentage of 

Improved Services 

(Input 

Percentage)

G1 Continue to monitor student progression towards biliteracy, including development of academic 

English proficiency of English learners using SBAC and ELPAC indicators

Yes $1,315,654 $1,315,654 0% 0%

Analyze ELA achievement data by schoolwide, grade level and subgroups 0% 0%

Continued study on most recent bilingual immersion research and its efficacy for students, 

particularly the identified subgroups

0% 0%

Annual IEP Meetings, IEP goal progress monitoring, teacher observation, formative, summative 

assessments

0% 0%

G1 Continue administration of Spanish language assessment in reading (K-8) and in math (2-4) 0% 0%

Analyze SLA achievement data by schoolwide, grade level and subgroups 0% 0%

G1 Analyze Math achievement data by schoolwide, grade level and subgroups 0% 0%

Continued study on most recent bilingual immersion research and its efficacy for students, 

particularly the identified subgroups

0% 0%

Analysis of schoolwide and subgroup data from MAP Math Benchmark 0% 0%

Annual IEP Meetings, IEP goal progress monitoring, teacher observation, formative, summative 

assessments

0% 0%

G1 AP.G1.6a English Language 

Learners

ELL: Continue to monitor student progression towards biliteracy, including development of 

academic English proficiency of English learners using SBAC and ELPAC indicators

See above 0% 0%

G1 AP G1.7a Schoolwide Keep updated teacher credential status to ensure all teaching personnel are highly qualified and 

properly credentialed 

See detailed 

budget below for 

items that increase 

and improve 

services to ELs and 

SED

0% 0%

All core subjects instruction are based on Common Core State Standards 0% 0%

See above

See above

AP.G1.3a ELA

AP.G1.4a SLA

AP G1.5a MATHEMATICS

217



Subgroups: Provide identified additional support for subgroups as identified by achievement 

data- i.e. technology assistance, other support materials

0% 0%

School Leadership and the Curriculum Design Team will continue Professional Development 

trainings that deepen staff understanding of state standards and its efficacy in addressing the 

progress of English learners.

0% 0%

Continue expanded learning opportunities or interventions will be available to identified 

subgroup needs: Before, after school, winter, or summer session

0% 0%

Research the feasibility of establishing program teacher leaders for expanded learning 

opportunities and schoolwide programmatic finetuning using one-time funding for learning 

recovery due to school closure

0% 0%

Increased services: Literacy Coach and intervention Yes 0% 0%

Increased services: (One Year Only) Teacher on special assignment; release time for additional 

literacy coaching in middle school

Yes 0% 0%

Increased services: (One Year Only) 3 PT Instructional Aides Yes 0% 0%

Increased services: Intervention Tutors (School year) Yes $337,737 $337,737 0% 0%

Increased services: Extensive Summer School Personnel (FY22, FY23, FY24, FY25) Yes $0 0% 0%

Improved services: Professional development (i.e. ELD, ERWC, Foundational Literacy, Amplify 

Science, MAP Growth and MAP Fluency,  Responsive Classrooms, SEL)

Yes 0% 0%

218



5) FY25 LCFF Carryover Table v062424  3PM 

9. Estimated Actual 

LCFF Base Grant

(Input Dollar 

Amount)

6. Estimated Actual 

LCFF Supplemental 

and/or 

Concentration 

Grants

Percentage

(Percentage from 

Prior Year)

10. Total Percentage 

to Increase or 

Improve Services for 

the Current School 

Year

(6 divided by 9 + 

Carryover %)

7. Total Estimated 

Actual Expenditures 

for Contributing 

Actions 

(LCFF Funds)

8. Total Estimated 

Actual Percentage of 

Improved Services 

(%)

11. Estimated Actual 

Percentage of 

Increased or 

Improved Services

(7 divided by 9, plus 

8)

12. LCFF Carryover 

(Subtract 11 from 10 

and multiply by 9)

13. LCFF Carryover 

(12 divided by 9)

6,158,146$                 1,601,168$                 0.00% 26.00% 1,601,168$                 0.00% 26.00% $0.00 - No Carryover 0.00% - No Carryover

219



 

1 
 

 

 

 

220



 

2 
 

221



 

3 
 

 

 

 

 

222



 

4 
 

 

 

223



 

5 
 

 

 

224



 

6 
 

 

 

 

225



 

7 
 

226



 

8 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

227



 

9 
 

 

 

 

 

228



 

10 
 

 

 

 

 

229



 

11 
 

 

 

 

230



 

12 
 

 

231



 

13 
 

 

 

 

232



 

14 
 

 

 

 

 

233



 

15 
 

234



 

16 
 

235



 

1 
 

 

 

 

236



 

2 
 

237



 

3 
 

 

 

 

 
 

(

238



 

4 
 

 

 

239



 

5 
 

 

 

240



 

6 
 

 

 

241



 

7 
 

 

242



 

8 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

243



 

9 
 

 

 

 

 

 

244



 

10 
 

 

 

 

245



 

11 
 

 

 

246



 

12 
 

 

 

 

247



 

13 
 

 

 

 

248



 

14 
 

 

 

 

 

249



 

15 
 

250



 

16 
 

251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item# IVB 

 

Board Meeting Date:  June 27, 2024 

 

Subject: 1) Parent Involvement/Family and Community Engagement (FACE) Policy Annual 

Review and 2) School-Parent Compact Annual Review 

 

 Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: _________) 

 Conference (for discussion only) 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

 

Background:   

 

LAS Parent Involvement/Family and Community Engagement (FACE) Policy and School Parent 

Compact annual review is a federal compliance requirement. At the start of the school year, 

School Leadership solicits input from parent stakeholder groups such as the Parent Council, 

Parent Association, ELAC, and School Site Council (SSC). The process is finalized when the 

LAS Governing Board reviews an updated version of the policy and the compact for approval.  

 

LAS Parent Involvement/Family and Community Engagement (FACE) Policy: Approved by 

Parent Council 050624 

 

 

LAS Family and Community Engagement (FACE) Policy Draft 
v050824 

 

*(Based on CDE Family Engagement Policy Guidelines; Bold and italics are additions 
based on parent feedback) Board Approved:  
 

LAS Strategic Plan: Family and Community Engagement (FACE) Policy 
 
 
P4.1 Conduct an annual meeting to be held during the first trimester of each school year 
to inform families of the programs and opportunities available to students through Title 1 
and family rights to be involved. 
 
P4.2 Provide consistent feedback to families concerning student achievement, ensure 
family participation during Parent Association, Parent Council, LAS Charter 

274



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

committee meetings and solicit family input to guide the planning of Title 1 program 
opportunities. 
  
P4.3 Make reasonable attempt to provide equitable access to all school related 
activities and communication for families who are economically disadvantaged, have 
limited English proficiency, physical disabilities, limited literacy, who are of any racial or 
ethnic minority background and migratory or homeless or at risk of homelessness. 
 
P4.4 Provide families information regarding grade level multicultural curriculum and 
materials, end of the grade level expectations, academic assessments and student 
achievement data during parent/teacher conferences at least twice a year. 
 
P4.5 Establish an English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) which will provide input 
in Title 1 activities. 
 
P4.6 Ensure LAS staff (i.e. Family Connector) facilitate the process of involving 
families in the developing/revising the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP)/School 
family Involvement Plan, School-Family Compact, and family involvement workshops 
and event opportunities where they learn ways to help in the classrooms. 
 
P4.7 Administer Climate Surveys (Programmatic Audit Surveys) on a yearly basis to 
evaluate the effectiveness of school programs and family involvement opportunities. 
Survey results will be disseminated in a variety of ways. 
 

 

Attachment: 

1) School Parent Compact 

 

 

Recommendation: 

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review the updated parent involvement/FACE 

policy and compact, make a recommendation for board action. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min 

Submitted By: Bersola 

Date: 062424 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pgs _______ (  ) Bylaws, pgs ______ 

(  )  MOU, pgs ________  (  ) Policy ___________  

275



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Artículo# IVB 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de junio de 2024 

 

Tema: 1) Revisión anual de la Póliza de participación de padres y 2) Revisión anual del Acuerdo entre la 

escuela y los padres 

 

 Artículo de información 

 Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

 Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado: octubre/noviembre 2018) 

 Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

 Conferencia/Acción 

 Acción 

 
Contexto:  

La revisión anual de la Póliza de Participación de Padres de LAS y del Pacto de Padres de la Escuela es un requisito 

de cumplimiento federal. Al comienzo del año escolar, el Liderazgo Escolar solicita la opinión de los grupos de 

padres interesados, como el Concilio de Padres, la Asociación de Padres, ELAC y el Concilio del Sitio Escolar 

(SSC, por sus siglas en ingles). El proceso finaliza cuando la Mesa Directiva de LAS revisa una versión actualizada 

de la póliza y el acuerdo para su aprobación. 

 

Póliza de participación de padres de LAS: Aprobada por el Concilio de padres 033022 

 

Póliza de Participación de Padres  

 

*(Basado en las guías de Participación de Padres en CDE; Letras negritas y cursivas son 

adiciones basadas en comentarios de los padres) 

 

      

P4.1 Conducir una reunión anual que se llevará a cabo durante el primer trimestre de cada año 

escolar para informar a los padres de los programas y las oportunidades disponibles  para los 

estudiantes a través de Título 1 y el derecho de los padres de estar involucrados. 

 

P4.2 Proveer comentarios consistentemente a las familias con respecto al logro académico, 

asegurar la participación de padres durante la Asociación de Padres, el Concilio de Padres, 

las reuniones de comité y solicitar la opinión de los padres para guiar la planificación de 

oportunidades del programa de Título 1 

 

P4.3 Hacer intentos razonables para proveer acceso a todas las actividades escolares y 

comunicación para los padres con  fluidez limitada en inglés o discapacidades físicas y 

migratorias o familias sin hogar. 

 

P4.4 Proveerle a los padres información con respecto a currículo multicultural a nivel de grado y 

materiales, expectativas de fin de año, evaluaciones académicas, y datos de logro estudiantil 

durante conferencias de padres/maestros al menos      dos veces por año. 

276



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

 

P4.5 Establecer un comité asesor para estudiantes de inglés como segunda lengua (ELAC) que 

proveerá información sobre actividades de Título 1. 

 

P4.6 Asegurar que personal de LAS (es decir, Enlace de Padres) facilite el proceso de 

involucrar a padres en el desarrollo/la revisión del Plan escolar de participación de padres, 

Acuerdo de escuela y padres, y talleres de participación de padres y oportunidades para eventos 

donde podrán aprender maneras de ayudar en los salones. 

 

P4.7 Administrar Encuestas de Clima (Encuestas de Auditoría Programática) anualmente para 

evaluar la efectividad de los programas escolares y las oportunidades de participación de padres. 

Resultados de la encuesta se deben difundir de una variedad de maneras. 

 
 

 

Adjunto:  

1. Acuerdo entre la Escuela y Padres 

 
  

Recomendación: 

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise la Póliza actualizada de participación de padres y haga 

una recomendación para acción de la Mesa directiva. 

 

277



Language Academy of Sacramento 

Parent and Student Compact Draft 040324 

 
 
Student Statement 

As a Language Academy Student, I realize the importance of doing my personal best every day.  I know I am responsible 

for my own success.  Therefore, I agree to carry out the following responsibilities to the best of my ability: 

• Be in class by 8 A.M. each day. 

• Support the School-Wide Behavior Plan as stated in this Handbook. 

• Return completed class work and homework on time. 

• Be a cooperative learner. 

• Ask for help when needed. 

• Respect school property 

• Respect LAS Students and Staff 

 

I have read, understand, and agree to follow the policies and procedures from this Student/Parent Handbook. 

 

 

Student’s Signature         Date     

 
 
Parent Statement 

I understand that my participation in my child’s education will help their achievement and attitude.  Therefore, I will carry 

out the following responsibilities to the best of my ability: 

 

• Ensure that my child arrives to school by 8 A.M. every morning. 

• Encourage and set aside a quiet area for my child to complete all their homework and class work. 

• Review all school communication sent home. This includes electronic communications such as Remind, email 

and text. 

• Attend Back to School, Parent Teacher Conferences, Student Exhibitions, and other school events. 

• Support the School-Wide Behavior Plan/Rules and Expectations 

• Review the student statement with my student 

 

I have read, understand and agree to support the Social Media Policy. 

 

I have read, understand and agree to support the policy and procedures in the LAS Student/Parent Handbook. 

 

 

Parent/Guardian’s Signature       Date    

 

 

Staff Statement 

We understand the importance of a quality education for all students.  We agree to carry out the following responsibilities 

to the best of our abilities: 

• Teach grade level skills and concepts. 

• Strive to address the individual needs of each student. 

• Communicate regularly with families regarding each child’s progress. 

• Provide a safe, positive and healthy environment. 

• Communicate homework and class work expectations to all students. 

 

I have read and agree with the conditions in this Parent and Student Handbook. 

 

 

Teacher’s Signature _________________________________________ Date   

278



 

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Acuerdo de Familias y Estudiantes Borrador 040324 
 

 

Declaración del Estudiante 

Como alumno de la escuela, Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento, yo entiendo la importancia en tratar de hacer lo mejor 

que yo pueda; es por eso que voy a tratar de ser responsable y: 

• Llegar a clases todos los días a las 8 A.M. 

• Apoyar las expectativas, reglas y procedimientos de la escuela detallado en este manual. 

• Regresar mi tarea a tiempo y completar mi trabajo en el salón. 

• Ser un alumno cooperativo. 

• Pedir ayuda cuando sea necesario. 

• Respetar la propiedad escolar 

• Respetar a los estudiantes y al personal de LAS 

 

Yo he leído, entiendo, y estoy de acuerdo en apoyar las pólizas y procedimientos del contenido de este manual. 

 

Firma del estudiante ___________________________________ Fecha _____________ 

 

 

Declaración de los padres/tutores 

Yo comprendo que mi participación en la educación de mi hijo/a le ayudará a sobresalir en su aprendizaje; es por eso que 

voy a: 

• Me aseguraré que mi hijo/a llegue a la escuela a las 8 A.M. cada mañana. 

• Escoger un lugar sin interrupciones donde mi hijo/a pueda completar su tarea o trabajo escolar. 

• Revisar toda la comunicación escolar enviada a casa. Esto incluye comunicaciones electrónicas como Remind, 

correo electrónico y texto. 

• Animar a que mi hijo/a complete su tarea diariamente. 

• Asistir al Regreso de la Escuela, Conferencias de padres y maestros, la Exposición Estudiantil y otros eventos 

escolares. 

• Apoyar las expectativas, reglas y procedimientos de la escuela detallado en este manual. 

• Repasar la declaración del estudiante con mi hijo 

 

Yo he leído, entiendo y estoy de acuerdo en apoyar las pólizas y procedimientos del contenido de este manual. 

 

Yo he leído el Acuerdo de Padres y estoy de acuerdo en apoyar este manual.  

 

Firma de los padres/tutores ______________________________ Fecha _______________ 

 

 

Declaración de los maestros 

Yo entiendo la importancia de la calidad de educación que se merece cada alumno en nuestra escuela.  Es por eso que voy 

a: 

• Enseñar conceptos a nivel del grado. 

• Tratar de enseñar a cada alumno para asegurar que el estudiante tenga éxito. 

• Comunicarme con los padres con frecuencia acerca del progreso de su hijo/a. 

• Proveer un lugar seguro, positivo y ambiente saludable. 

• Explicar a los estudiantes la tarea y las expectativas de los trabajos escolares. 

 

Leí y estoy de acuerdo con las condiciones del manual de Padres y Estudiantes 

 

 
Firma del maestro/a ____________________________________ Fecha    

279



 
 

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento 

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item #IVC  

 

 

Board Meeting Date:  June 27, 2024 

 

Subject: Finance Committee:  2024-2025 Budget  

 Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference (for discussion only) 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  ) 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

 

Committee: Ramírez-Huamaní, Sylvains, Garduño, Pantoja, Rodríguez, I., Rodríguez, K., Morales (non-voting), de 

León (non-voting) 

 

Recommendation:  

School Leadership and EdTec will present the final version of the 2024-2025 Budget for Governing Board approval and 

adoption.  

 

While there have been no substantive changes to the proposed budget presented in May 2024. The main pending issue is 

the consideration of salary increases. School Leadership recommends the following action plan in order to allow for full 

transparency and maximum participation.  

 

• Adopt the current salary schedule for the 2024-2025 budget year. 

• Retain the existing Finance Committee members 

to ensure continuity in financial oversight. 

• Initiate focus group meetings in September to 

address key issues: 

o Analyze compiled salary data. 

o Draft a new salary schedule. 

o Develop an additional schedule for 

Master’s Degree compensation. 

o Revamp the sick leave policy. 

o Assess the construction impact on 

reserves. 

o Evaluate the State budget implications. 

• Consider a retroactive salary increase for the 

2024-2025 budget year, based on the committee's 

and Board's assessment. 

 

Documents Attached:  

 

1. June 2024 EdTec Presentation 

2. Proposed Budget 2024-2025 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2024-2025 Budget 

 

 

Members A
y

e 

N
ay

 

A
b

st
ai

n
 

A
b

se
n

t 

Garduño-Medina, Elena     

Rodríguez, José Luis     

Dickson, Alex     

Yáñez-Gutiérrez, Adriana     

Hayes, Alex     

Lomelí, Rosa     

Ramírez,-Huamaní, Yesenia     

Victorica, Luisana     

Sylvains, Nina     

Totals:     

Estimated Time of Presentation: 30 min 
Submitted By: School Leadership 
Date: 06.22.2024 

Pertinent Pages in  
(  ) Charter, pages   
(  )  MOU, pages    

280



 
 

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento 

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Artículo #IVC 

 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de junio del 2024 

 

Tema: Comité de Finanzas: Presupuesto 2024-2025  

 

Artículo de información 

Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:  ) 

Conferencia/Acción 

Acción 

 

Comité: Ramírez-Huamaní, Sylvains, Garduño, Pantoja, Rodríguez, I., Rodríguez, K., Morales (non-voting), de León 

(non-voting) 

  

Recomendación:  

Liderazgo Escolar y EdTec presentarán la versión final del Presupuesto 2024-2025 para su aprobación y adopción por el 

Consejo de Gobierno.  

 

Aunque no ha habido cambios sustanciales respecto a la propuesta de presupuesto presentada en mayo de 2024. La 

cuestión pendiente es la consideración de los aumentos salariales. La Administración Escolar recomienda el siguiente 

plan de acción para permitir una total transparencia y la máxima participación.  

 

• Adoptar los salarios acuerdo al actual para la adopción del presupuesto 2024-2025. 

• Mantener a los miembros actuales del Comité de Finanzas para garantizar la continuidad de la supervisión 

financiera. 

• Iniciar reuniones de grupos de discusión en septiembre para abordar cuestiones clave: 

o Analizar los datos salariales recopilados. 

o Elaborar un nuevo esquema salarial. 

o Desarrollar un plan de compensación para personal con Maestrías 

o Modernizar las pólizas de enfermedad. 

o Evaluar el impacto de la construcción en las reservas. 

o Evaluar el presupuesto del Estado. 

• Considerar un aumento salarial retroactivo para el ejercicio presupuestario 2024-2025, basado en la evaluación 

del comité y del Consejo. 

 

Documento adjunto:  

1. Presentación de EdTec, June 2024 

2. Presupuesto 2024-2025 

 

 

 

281



LAS Board Financial Update

NICK MAWAD

JUNE 27, 2024

282



2
2

1. 2023–24 Financials

A. Yearly Attendance Comparison

B. 2023–24 Forecast Update

2. 2024–25 State Budget

A. State Budget Process

3. 2024–25 LAS Budgeting

A. LAS Budget Development

B. 2024–25 Budget Assumptions

C. 2024–25 Budget

D. Multi-year Projection

E. Next Steps

Contents

283



2023–24 Financials

284



4
4

Attendance percentage continues to improve

Yearly Attendance Comparison

614 616 616

570.35 576.53 586.72

92.9%

93.9%

95.2%

91.5%

92.0%

92.5%

93.0%

93.5%

94.0%

94.5%

95.0%

95.5%

500

520

540

560

580

600

620

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

Enrollment ADA Attendance %
285



5
5

2023-24 2023-24 Variance

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

LCFF Entitlement             7,799,688             7,822,016                   22,328 

Federal Revenue                955,107                974,056                   18,949 

Other State Revenues             2,134,405             2,137,361                     2,956 

Local Revenues                   59,700                   85,265                   25,565 

Fundraising and Grants                   41,984                   85,120                   43,136 

Total Revenue       10,990,884       11,103,818            112,935 

Compensation and Benefits             6,399,536             6,753,372                (353,836)

Books and Supplies                611,325                611,325                            -   

Services and Other Operating             2,374,280             2,386,333                  (12,054)

Depreciation                508,172                508,172                            -   

Other Outflows                   78,280                   78,280                            -   

Total Expenses         9,971,593       10,337,482           (365,890)

Operating Income         1,019,291            766,336           (252,955)

Beginning Balance (Audited)           12,886,899           12,886,899                            -   

Operating Income             1,019,291                766,336                (252,955)

      13,906,190       13,653,235           (252,955)

139.5% 132.1% -7.4%

Revenue

Expenses

Ending Fund Balance as % of  Expenses

Ending Fund Balance (incl.  Depreciation)

One-time bonuses reduce CY Net Income

2023–24 Forecast Update

286



6
6

One-time bonuses reduce CY Net Income

2023–24 Forecast Update

CATEGORY
BOTTOM LINE 

IMPACT
NOTES

Previous Forecast 1,019,291

LCFF 45,644 P2 ADA > forecast of 95%

Fundraising 43,136 Update to Actuals

Local Revenue 25,565 Update to Actuals

Federal Revenue 18,949 Increase in Federal SPED rate

Other State Revenue 2,956 Entitlement updates

Services & Other Ops (12,054) Various small true-ups

LCFF (23,316) Capped at SCUSD UPP

Comp & Benefits (353,836) Board approved one-time bonuses

Current Forecast 766,336

287



2024–25 State Budget

288



8
8

Iterative process with many changes to Governor’s Proposal

Governor 
January 
Proposal

Legislative 
Hearings

Governor 
May Revise

Legislator 
June Budget 
Adoption

Governor 
Signs

State Budget Process

289



2024–25 LAS Budgeting

290



10
10

Process begins in late winter/early spring with budget approval by June 30

LAS Budget Development

January
February/ 

March
May Board 

Meeting
May/
June

June Board 
Meeting

June

Assumption 

development

Revisions

Board update 

& first 

complete draft

Final revisions

Final budget – 

board 

approval

State Budget 

is passed

291



11
11

Important aspects of budget highlighted below

2024–25 Budget Assumptions

Student Info

615 enrollment

95% attendance

UPP stays 
consistent

Revenue

1.07% COLA per 
May Revise

$525k of ‘one-
time funds’

Placeholders for 
ELO-P & Prop 28

Expenses

Salary schedule 
step increases

Interventionists 
begin to drop off 

in 2025–26

Most other 
expenses remain 

consistent

292



12
12

Reduced COLA and one-time funding will cause some tightening

2024–25 Budget

2023-24 2024-25 Variance

Current 

Forecast

Final         

Budget

            7,822,016             7,850,981                   28,965 

               974,056                297,855               (676,201)

            2,137,361             2,575,099                437,738 

                  85,265                   48,300                  (36,965)

                  85,120                   35,000                  (50,120)

      11,103,818       10,807,235           (296,583)

            6,753,372             6,900,156               (146,784)

               611,325                523,821                   87,504 

            2,386,333             2,274,218                112,116 

               508,172                822,128               (313,956)

                  78,280                   80,628                    (2,348)

      10,337,482       10,600,951           (263,469)

           766,336            206,284           (560,052)

          12,886,899           13,653,235                766,336 

               766,336                206,284               (560,052)

      13,653,235       13,859,519            206,284 

132.1% 130.7% -1.3%

Revenue

Expenses

Federal Revenue

Other State Revenues

Local Revenues

Fundraising and Grants

Total Revenue

Compensation and Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services and Other Operating 

Depreciation

Other Outflows

Total Expenses

Operating Income

LCFF Entitlement

Beginning Balance (Audited)

Operating Income

Ending Fund Balance (incl.  Depreciation)

Ending Fund Balance as % of  Expenses
293



13
13

Positive in all years, will depend on various factors (COLA, raises, etc.)

Multi-year Projection

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27

Current 

Forecast

Final         

Budget

Projected 

Budget

Projected 

Budget

            7,822,016             7,850,981             8,073,824             8,322,470 

               974,056                297,855                297,715                297,715 

            2,137,361             2,575,099             2,594,021             2,332,826 

                  85,265                   48,300                   48,300                   48,300 

                  85,120                   35,000                   35,000                   35,000 

      11,103,818       10,807,235       11,048,860       11,036,311 

            6,753,372             6,900,156             6,952,559             7,059,088 

               611,325                523,821                441,573                448,528 

            2,386,333             2,274,218             2,296,978             2,323,011 

               508,172                822,128                822,128                822,128 

                  78,280                   80,628                   83,047                   85,539 

      10,337,482       10,600,951       10,596,286       10,738,294 

           766,336            206,284            452,574            298,017 

          12,886,899           13,653,235           13,859,519           14,312,093 

               766,336                206,284                452,574                298,017 

      13,653,235       13,859,519       14,312,093       14,610,110 

132.1% 130.7% 135.1% 136.1%

Revenue

Expenses

Federal Revenue

Other State Revenues

Local Revenues

Fundraising and Grants

Total Revenue

Compensation and Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services and Other Operating 

Depreciation

Other Outflows

Total Expenses

Operating Income

LCFF Entitlement

Beginning Balance (Audited)

Operating Income

Ending Fund Balance (incl.  Depreciation)

Ending Fund Balance as % of  Expenses
294



14
14

• FY24 ends on 6/30

• July–September: work on closing out the 
year

• UAR submitted in September

2023–24 
Current Year

7/1/23–6/30/24

• Final budget to be submitted to district 
and state prior to 6/30

• State budget will be passed late
June/early July

• Incorporate summer changes in August

2024–25 
Budget Year

7/1/24–6/30/25

FY25 begins in July, but FY24 closeout not complete until September

Next Steps

295



Thank you!

ANY QUESTIONS?

510.663.3500 • askus@edtec.com  •  edtec.com
296



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection

As of May FY2024

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27

SUMMARY

Revenue

LCFF Entitlement 7,822,016     7,850,981     8,073,824     8,322,470     

Federal Revenue 974,056        297,855        297,715        297,715        

Other State Revenues 2,137,361     2,575,099     2,594,021     2,332,826     

Local Revenues 85,265          48,300          48,300          48,300          

Fundraising and Grants 85,120          35,000          35,000          35,000          

Total Revenue 11,103,818   10,807,235   11,048,860   11,036,311   

Expenses

Compensation and Benefits 6,753,372     6,900,156     6,952,559     7,059,088     

Books and Supplies 611,325        523,821        441,573        448,528        

Services and Other Operating Expenditures 2,386,333     2,274,218     2,296,978     2,323,011     

Depreciation 508,172        822,128        822,128        822,128        

Other Outflows 78,280          80,628          83,047          85,539          

Total Expenses 10,337,482   10,600,951   10,596,286   10,738,294   

Operating Income 766,336        206,284        452,574        298,017        

Fund Balance

Beginning Balance (Unaudited) 12,886,899   13,653,235   13,859,519   14,312,093   

Audit Adjustment

Beginning Balance (Audited) 12,886,899   13,653,235   13,859,519   14,312,093   

Operating Income 766,336        206,284        452,574        298,017        

Ending Fund Balance 13,653,235   13,859,519   14,312,093   14,610,110   

Total Revenue Per ADA 18,925          18,498          18,911          18,890          

Total Expenses Per ADA 17,619          18,145          18,137          18,380          

Operating Income Per ADA 1,306            353               775               510               

Fund Balance as a % of Expenses 132% 131% 135% 136%

297



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection

As of May FY2024

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27

Key Assumptions

Enrollment Breakdown

TK 20                 20                 20                 20                 

K 66                 66                 66                 66                 

1 66                 66                 66                 66                 

2 66                 66                 66                 66                 

3 66                 66                 66                 66                 

4 66                 66                 66                 66                 

5 66                 66                 66                 66                 

6 67                 67                 67                 67                 

7 66                 66                 66                 66                 

8 66                 66                 66                 66                 

Total Enrolled 615               615               615               615               

ADA %

K-3 95.6% 95.0% 95.0% 95.0%

4-6 95.3% 95.0% 95.0% 95.0%

7-8 95.1% 95.0% 95.0% 95.0%

Average ADA % 95.4% 95.0% 95.0% 95.0%

ADA

K-3 271               270               270               270               

4-6 190               189               189               189               

7-8 126               125               125               125               

Total ADA 587               584               584               584               

298



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection

As of May FY2024

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27

REVENUE

LCFF Entitlement

8011 Charter Schools General Purpose Entitlement - State Aid 4,051,080     4,074,629     4,239,138     4,424,666     

8012 Education Protection Account Entitlement 1,978,168     1,990,919     2,049,253     2,112,371     

8019 State Aid - Prior Years (213)              -                -                -                

8096 Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 1,792,981     1,785,433     1,785,433     1,785,433     

SUBTOTAL - LCFF Entitlement 7,822,016     7,850,981     8,073,824     8,322,470     

Federal Revenue

8181 Special Education - Entitlement 99,028          86,240          86,100          86,100          

8291 Title I 175,786        175,786        175,786        175,786        

8292 Title II 22,179          22,179          22,179          22,179          

8294 Title IV 13,650          13,650          13,650          13,650          

8297 PY Federal - Not Accrued 1                   -                -                -                

8299 All Other Federal Revenue 663,412        -                -                -                

SUBTOTAL - Federal Revenue 974,056        297,855        297,715        297,715        

Other State Revenue

8319 Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 9,122            -                -                -                

8381 Special Education - Entitlement (State 520,655        526,229        526,229        524,014        

8382 Special Education Reimbursement (State 46,768          46,571          46,571          46,571          

8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 11,392          11,682          11,950          12,322          

8560 State Lottery Revenue 152,589        151,946        151,946        151,946        

8590 All Other State Revenue 98,919          525,481        558,194        305,783        

8591 Prop 28 Arts & Music in Schools 103,754        103,906        103,718        103,718        

8593 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 990,680        1,005,801     991,930        984,990        

8596 Other State Revenue 6 203,482        203,482        203,482        203,482        

SUBTOTAL - Other State Revenue 2,137,361     2,575,099     2,594,021     2,332,826     

Local Revenue

8636 Uniforms 12,000          12,000          12,000          12,000          

8638 Merchandise Sales 1,300            1,300            1,300            1,300            

8660 Interest 20,536          9,000            9,000            9,000            

8670 Fees and Contracts 6,000            6,000            6,000            6,000            

8693 Field Trips 15,000          15,000          15,000          15,000          

299



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection

As of May FY2024

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27

8699 All Other Local Revenue 30,429          5,000            5,000            5,000            

SUBTOTAL - Local Revenue 85,265          48,300          48,300          48,300          

Fundraising and Grants

8801 Donations - Parents 5,000            5,000            5,000            5,000            

8802 Donations - Private 18,159          5,000            5,000            5,000            

8803 Fundraising 61,961          25,000          25,000          25,000          

SUBTOTAL - Fundraising and Grants 85,120          35,000          35,000          35,000          

TOTAL REVENUE 11,103,818   10,807,235   11,048,860   11,036,311   

300



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection

As of May FY2024

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27

EXPENSES

Compensation & Benefits

Certificated Salaries

1100 Teachers Salaries 2,416,805     2,481,860     2,556,316     2,633,005     

1101 Teacher - Stipends 125,496        82,200          84,666          87,206          

1102 Title I/SES Tutoring 56,000          54,000          55,620          57,289          

1103 Teacher - Substitute Pay 81,400          163,450        168,353        173,404        

1300 Certificated Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 154,791        154,284        158,913        163,680        

1311 SPED Certificated 372,436        358,228        368,975        380,044        

1920 Other Cert - Summer 98,700          264,180        272,105        280,269        

1940 Other Certificated Supervisor & Admin Salaries 128,283        126,981        130,791        134,715        

SUBTOTAL - Certificated Salaries 3,433,911     3,685,183     3,795,739     3,909,611     

Classified Salaries

2100 Classified Instructional Aide Salaries 135,036        100,414        103,427        106,530        

2103 SPED Classified 142,269        134,011        138,031        142,172        

2200 Classified Support (Intervention Tutoring) 375,750        398,080        252,410        156,684        

2300 Classified Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 110,274        108,432        111,685        115,035        

2400 Classified Clerical & Office Salaries 218,674        266,748        274,751        282,993        

2900 Classified Other Salaries 97,747          35,100          36,153          37,238          

2905 Other Classified - After School 258,730        240,480        247,694        255,125        

2908 Enrichment - ELO-P 96,252          -                -                -                

2925 Other Classified - Childcare 1,360            1,400            1,442            1,485            

2930 Other Classified - Maintenance/Grounds 211,623        153,425        158,028        162,769        

SUBTOTAL - Classified Salaries 1,647,715     1,438,090     1,323,621     1,260,031     

Employee Benefits

3100 STRS 619,247        703,870        724,986        746,736        

3300 OASDI-Medicare-Alternative 178,383        151,027        152,676        151,635        

3400 Health & Welfare Benefits 760,649        819,328        852,101        886,185        

3500 Unemployment Insurance 17,325          13,686          13,687          13,689          

3600 Workers Comp Insurance 69,618          61,479          61,432          62,036          

3900 Other Employee Benefits 26,524          27,491          28,316          29,166          

301



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection

As of May FY2024

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27

SUBTOTAL - Employee Benefits 1,671,746     1,776,882     1,833,199     1,889,446     

Books & Supplies

4100 Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials 135,000        60,000          61,800          63,654          

4101 SPED Textbooks 7,700            7,931            8,169            8,414            

4200 Books & Other Reference Materials 93,000          61,000          61,000          61,000          

4201 Library Resources 15,000          15,450          15,914          16,391          

4315 Custodial Supplies 30,600          31,518          32,464          33,437          

4320 Educational Software 70,000          72,100          74,263          76,491          

4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 48,475          35,000          35,000          35,000          

4330 Office Supplies 21,400          15,000          15,450          15,914          

4335 PE Supplies 10,000          10,300          10,609          10,927          

4340 Professional Development Supplies 3,000            3,000            3,000            3,000            

4352 Garden 2,000            2,060            2,122            2,185            

4354 ASES Materials 3,000            6,180            6,365            6,556            

4355 Summer School Materials 4,400            4,532            4,668            4,808            

4356 SPED Consumables 10,000          10,000          10,000          10,000          

4410 Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 30,750          104,750        15,750          15,750          

4420 Computers: individual items less than $5k 25,000          50,000          50,000          50,000          

4423 Classroom Noncapitalized items 1 10,000          10,000          10,000          10,000          

4430 Non Classroom Related Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 92,000          25,000          25,000          25,000          

SUBTOTAL - Books and Supplies 611,325        523,821        441,573        448,528        

Services & Other Operating Expenses

5210 Conference Fees 35,000          35,000          35,000          35,000          

5215 Travel - Mileage, Parking, Tolls 5,000            5,000            5,000            5,000            

5220 Travel and Lodging 35,000          35,000          35,000          35,000          

5305 Dues & Membership - Professional 15,000          15,450          15,914          16,391          

5450 Insurance - Other 125,261        117,630        121,159        124,794        

5515 Janitorial, Gardening Services & Supplies 40,000          123,600        127,308        131,127        

5535 Utilities - All Utilities 102,000        105,060        108,212        111,458        

5605 Equipment Leases 34,640          35,679          36,750          37,852          

5610 Rent 101,195        104,231        107,358        110,579        

5611 SCUSD Placeholder -                60,000          61,800          63,654          

5615 Repairs and Maintenance - Building 206,000        50,000          51,500          53,045          

5616 Repairs and Maintenance - Computers 10,000          20,600          21,218          21,855          

302



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection

As of May FY2024

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27

5617 Repairs and Maintenance - Other Equipment 2,550            2,627            2,705            2,786            

5803 Accounting Fees 38,250          26,780          27,583          28,411          

5804 Parent Trainings 1,500            1,545            1,591            1,639            

5805 Administrative Fees 10,000          10,300          10,609          10,927          

5806 Assemblies 5,000            5,150            5,305            5,464            

5809 Banking Fees 500               515               530               546               

5812 Business Services 94,395          97,300          102,165        107,273        

5813 Board Development 5,600            5,768            5,941            6,119            

5818 SPED Legal Fees 5,600            5,768            5,941            6,119            

5824 District Oversight Fees 89,953          90,286          92,849          95,708          

5827 ELO-P Expenses 766,738        696,583        678,625        662,285        

5830 Field Trips Expenses 56,000          56,000          56,000          56,000          

5836 Fingerprinting 3,000            3,090            3,183            3,278            

5839 Fundraising Expenses 36,700          37,801          38,935          40,103          

5845 Legal Fees 10,200          10,506          10,821          11,146          

5851 Marketing and Student Recruiting 1,224            1,261            1,299            1,337            

5852 Prop 28 Expenses 103,750        103,906        103,718        103,718        

5857 Payroll Fees 24,000          15,759          16,232          16,719          

5860 Printing and Reproduction 35,000          36,050          37,132          38,245          

5861 Prior Yr Exp (not accrued 52,400          -                -                -                

5863 Professional Development 55,000          56,650          58,350          60,100          

5869 Special Education Contract Instructors 172,000        177,160        182,475        187,949        

5872 Special Education SELPA Fee 21,689          22,080          22,737          23,334          

5874 Sports -                16,480          16,974          17,484          

5875 Staff Recruiting 1,300            1,339            1,379            1,421            

5878 Student Assessment 15,400          15,862          16,338          16,828          

5881 Student Information System 11,488          11,833          12,188          12,553          

5887 Technology Services 35,000          35,000          35,000          35,000          

5910 Communications - Internet / Website Fees 7,000            7,210            7,426            7,649            

5915 Postage and Delivery 4,000            4,000            4,000            4,000            

5920 Communications - Telephone & Fax 12,000          12,360          12,731          13,113          

SUBTOTAL - Services & Other Operating Exp. 2,386,333     2,274,218     2,296,978     2,323,011     

Depreciation Expense

6900 Depreciation 508,172        822,128        822,128        822,128        

SUBTOTAL - Depreciation Expense 508,172        822,128        822,128        822,128        

303



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection

As of May FY2024

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4

2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27

Other Outflows

7438 Long term debt - Interest 78,280          80,628          83,047          85,539          

SUBTOTAL - Other Outflows 78,280          80,628          83,047          85,539          

TOTAL EXPENSES 10,337,482   10,600,951   10,596,286   10,738,294   

304



Language Academy
Monthly Cash Forecast

As of May FY2024

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Forecast Remaining

Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast Balance

Beginning Cash 4,067,627    4,194,383    3,877,392    3,868,916    4,405,148    4,317,347    4,127,699    4,456,604    4,387,479    4,224,469    4,721,496    4,630,306    

REVENUE

LCFF Entitlement -               204,593       312,172       1,077,967    511,705       511,705       1,006,248    511,705       508,260       1,117,428    489,072       489,072       7,850,981    1,111,053    

Federal Revenue -               -               -               -               52,904         -               -               52,904         -               -               52,904         -               297,855       139,144       

Other State Revenue 29,914         555,395       144,947       277,211       144,947       156,629       144,947       184,209       146,062       196,933       184,209       146,062       2,575,099    263,634       

Other Local Revenue 4,025           4,025           4,025           4,025           4,025           4,025           4,025           4,025           4,025           4,025           4,025           4,025           48,300         -               

Fundraising & Grants 2,917           2,917           2,917           2,917           2,917           2,917           2,917           2,917           2,917           2,917           2,917           2,917           35,000         -               

TOTAL REVENUE 36,855         766,929       464,061       1,362,119    716,498       675,276       1,158,137    755,760       661,264       1,321,302    733,127       642,076       10,807,235   1,513,830    

EXPENSES

Certificated Salaries 90,468         90,468         350,425       350,425       350,425       350,425       350,425       350,425       350,425       350,425       350,425       350,425       3,685,183    -               

Classified Salaries 119,841       119,841       119,841       119,841       119,841       119,841       119,841       119,841       119,841       119,841       119,841       119,841       1,438,090    -               

Employee Benefits 103,100       103,100       160,627       156,521       155,836       155,836       161,311       156,521       156,521       155,836       155,836       155,836       1,776,882    -               

Books & Supplies 43,652         43,652         43,652         43,652         43,652         43,652         43,652         43,652         43,652         43,652         43,652         43,652         523,821       -               

Services & Other Operating Expenses 168,335       168,335       184,726       184,726       184,726       184,726       184,726       184,726       184,726       184,726       184,726       275,012       2,274,218    -               

Capital Outlay & Depreciation 68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         822,128       -               

Other Outflows -               -               -               -               -               40,314         -               -               -               -               -               40,314         80,628         -               

TOTAL EXPENSES 593,907       593,907       927,781       923,675       922,990       963,305       928,465       923,675       923,675       922,990       922,990       1,053,591    10,600,951   -               

Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) (557,052)      173,023       (463,720)      438,444       (206,492)      (288,029)      229,672       (167,915)      (262,411)      398,312       (189,863)      (411,515)      206,284       1,513,830    

Accounts Receivable 600,820       108,668       355,749       -               20,348         -               -               -               -               -               -               99,028         

Other Current Assets 4,536           -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

Fixed Assets 68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         68,511         

ROU Assets 148,355       -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

Accounts Payable -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

Other Current Liabilities -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

Summer Holdback (138,413)      (141,711)      30,985         29,277         29,833         29,869         30,723         30,279         30,890         30,205         30,163         -               

Deferred Revenue -               (525,481)      -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

Loans Payable (Long Term) -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               

Ending Cash 4,194,383    3,877,392    3,868,916    4,405,148    4,317,347    4,127,699    4,456,604    4,387,479    4,224,469    4,721,496    4,630,306    4,386,330    

2024-25

Actuals & Forecast

305



 
 

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento 

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item # IVD 

 

Board Meeting Date:  June 27, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Policy Committee Update  

 

 Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference (for discussion only) 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:            ) 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

 

Information: 

The Policy Committee met on June 5, 2024 and recommended that the board approve the following 

policies:     

 

• Staff Student Interaction Policy:  

• Student Freedom of Speech/Expression Policy 

• COVID-19 Sick Leave Policy  

 

 

Documents Attached:  

 

• Staff Student Interaction Policy Final Draft 

• Student Freedom of Speech/Expression Policy Final Draft 

• COVID-19 Sick Leave Policy Fnal Draft 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 15 min 
Submitted By: Policy Committee 
Date: 06.27.2024 

Pertinent Pages in  
(  ) Charter, pages   
(  )  MOU, pages    

306



 
 

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento 

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Artículo# IVD 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de junio de 2024 

 

Tema: Comité del comité de pólizas  

 

Artículo de información 

Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:            ) 

Conferencia/Acción 

Acción 

 

Información: 

El Comité de Pólizas se reunió el 5 de junio de 2024 y recomendó que la mesa directiva aprobara las 

siguientes pólizas: 

 

• Póliza de interacción entre personal y estudiantes 

• Póliza de libertad de expresión de los estudiantes 

• Póliza de baja por enfermedad COVID-19 

 

Documentos adjuntos: 

• Borrador final de Póliza de interacción entre personal y estudiantes 

• Borrador final de Póliza de libertad de expresión de los estudiantes 

• Borrador final de Póliza de baja por enfermedad COVID-19 

 

 

 

 

 

307



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

STAFF/STUDENT INTERACTION POLICY 

The Language Academy of Sacramento (LAS) recognizes its responsibility to make and enforce 

all rules and regulations governing student and employee behavior to bring about the safest and 

most learning-conducive environment possible. 

Corporal Punishment 

Corporal punishment shall not be used as a disciplinary measure against any student. Corporal 

punishment includes the willful infliction of, or willfully causing the infliction of, physical pain 

on a student. 

For purposes of this policy, corporal punishment does not include an employee’s use of force 

that is reasonable and necessary to protect the employee, students, staff, or other persons or to 

prevent damage to property. 

For clarification purposes, the following examples are offered for direction and guidance of 

school personnel: 

A. Examples of PERMITTED actions (NOT corporal punishment)  

a. Stopping a student from fighting with another student;  

b.  Preventing a pupil from committing an act of vandalism; 

c. Defending yourself from physical injury or assault by a student; 

d. Forcing a pupil to give up a weapon or dangerous object; 

e. Requiring an athletic team to participate in strenuous physical training activities 

designed to strengthen or condition team members or improve their coordination, 

agility, or physical skills; 

f. Engaging in group calisthenics, team drills, or other physical education or 

voluntary recreational activities. 

B. Examples of PROHIBITED actions (corporal punishment) 

a. Hitting, shoving, pushing, or physically restraining a student as a means of 

control; 

b. Making unruly students do push-ups, run laps, or perform other physical acts that 

cause pain or discomfort as a form of punishment; 

c. Paddling, swatting, slapping, grabbing, pinching, kicking, or otherwise causing 

physical pain. 

Acceptable and Unacceptable Staff/Student Behavior 

This policy is intended to guide all School faculty and staff in conducting themselves in a way 

that reflects the high standards of behavior and professionalism required of school employees 

and to specify the boundaries between students and staff. 

Although this policy gives specific, clear direction, it is each staff member’s obligation to avoid 

situations that could prompt suspicion by parents, students, colleagues, or school leaders. One 

viable standard that can be quickly applied, when you are unsure if certain conduct is acceptable, 

308



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

is to ask yourself, “Would I be engaged in this conduct if my family or colleagues were standing 

next to me?” 

For the purposes of this policy, the term “boundaries” is defined as acceptable professional 

behavior by staff members while interacting with a student. Trespassing the boundaries of a 

student/teacher relationship is deemed an abuse of power and a betrayal of public trust. 

Some activities may seem innocent from a staff member’s perspective, but can be perceived as 

flirtation or sexual insinuation from a student or parent’s point of view. The objective of the 

following lists of acceptable and unacceptable behaviors is not to restrain innocent, positive 

relationships between staff and students, but to prevent relationships that could lead to, or may 

be perceived as sexual misconduct. 

Staff must understand their own responsibility for ensuring that they do not cross the boundaries 

as written in this policy. Disagreeing with the wording or intent of the established boundaries 

will be considered irrelevant for disciplinary purposes. Thus, it is crucial that all employees learn 

this policy thoroughly and apply the lists of acceptable and unacceptable behaviors to their daily 

activities. Although sincere, competent interaction with students certainly fosters learning, 

student/staff interactions must have boundaries surrounding potential activities, locations and 

intentions. 

Duty to Report Suspected Misconduct 

When any employee becomes aware of another staff member having crossed the boundaries 

specified in this policy, he or she must speak to this staff member if the violation appears minor, 

or report the matter to school administrators. If the observed behavior appears significant, it is 

the duty of every staff member to immediately report it to an administrator. All reports shall be 

confidential. It is the duty of the administrator and/or HR to investigate and thoroughly report the 

situation. Employees must also report to the administration any awareness or concern of student 

behavior that crosses boundaries or where a student appears to be at risk for sexual abuse. 

Unacceptable Staff/Student Behaviors (Violations of this Policy) 

• Kissing of any kind.   

• Any type of unnecessary physical contact with a student in a private situation.   

• Intentionally being alone with a student away from the school.   

• Making or participating in sexually inappropriate comments.   

• Listening to or telling sexual jokes or jokes and/or comments with sexual double-

entendre.   

• Seeking or offering emotional involvement (which can include intimate attachment) with 

a student beyond the normative care and concern required of an educator.   

• Listening to or telling sexually-oriented stories.   

• Discussing staff’s personal troubles or intimate issues with a student, especially in an 

attempt to gain their support and understanding.   

• Becoming involved with a student so that a reasonable person may suspect inappropriate 

behavior.   

309



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

• Remarks about the physical attributes or physiological development of anyone outside of 

an academic discussion that is part of a course curriculum.    

• Sending electronic communications, such as chats, e-mails, text messages, pictures, 

social media instant or direct messages or responses, or letters to students if the content is 

not about school activities.   

• Being alone in a room with a student at school and with the door closed, unless otherwise 

required as part of a state-mandated privileged conversation (such as a school counselor, 

school psychologist, school nurse, mental health professional).   

• Involving students in non-educational or non-school related issues, including, but not 

limited to, the employee’s employment issues.   

• Using profanity with or to a student.   

• Being “friends” with a student on any personal or non-School social media website.   

• Allowing students in your home without signed parent permission for a pre-planned and 

pre-communicated educational activity which must include another educator, parent, or 

other responsible adults.   

• Giving students a ride to/from school or school activities without parent permission, or 

outside of a legally mandated purpose. 

Acceptable and Recommended Staff/Student Behaviors 

• Staff members are strongly encouraged to ask for consent before engaging in any of the 

following acceptable to recommended staff/student behaviors.  

• Obtaining parents’ written consent for any after-school activities on or off campus in 

accordance with the school’s policies and procedures.   

• Obtaining formal written approval (from school site and parents) to take students off of 

school property for activities such as field trips or competitions in accordance with the 

school’s policies and procedures.   

• Engaging in communication with students that is professional, pertains to school 

activities or classes, and is easily accessible to the minor student’s parent or legal 

guardian.   

• Keeping the door open when alone with a student.   

• Keeping a reasonable space between you and your students.   

• Stopping and correcting students if they cross your own personal boundaries.   

• Refer students to the appropriate staff person that is trained to address their particular 

concerns.  

• Be aware of the legally protected confidentiality rights of students and parents.  

• Keeping staff supervisor and student’s parents informed when a significant issue 

develops about a student.   

• Keeping after-class discussions with a student professional and brief.   

• Asking for advice from senior staff or administrators if you find yourself in a difficult 

situation related to Boundaries.   

• Involving your supervisor if a conflict arises with a student.   

• Informing your supervisor about situations that have the potential to become more 

severe.   

• Making detailed notes about an incident that could evolve into a more serious situation 

later.  

310



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

• Recognizing the responsibility to stop unacceptable behavior of students and/or co-

workers.   

• Asking another staff member to be present if you will be alone with any student.   

• Asking another staff member to be present, or within close supervisory distance, when 

you must be alone with a student after regular school hours.   

• Giving students praise and recognition without touching them.   

• Keeping your professional conduct a high priority during all moments of student 

contact.   

• Asking yourself if any of your actions, which go contrary to these provisions, are worth 

sacrificing your job and career. 

 

311



 
 

 
STUDENT POLICY #9 – FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

© Charter Schools Development Center, 2018 Page 1 of 4 
Materials in this publication were adapted under license and with permission from the Charter Schools Development Center and remain copyright 
© 2018 Charter Schools Development Center, all rights reserved.  No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, 

resold, or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise except as permitted 

under Section 107 or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act or without the prior written permission of the Charter Schools Development 
Center. 

 

Students Student Policy #9 

FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

Education Code sections 48907 and 48950 were amended in 2010 to explicitly include charter 

schools within their reach.  Section 48907 requires charter schools to adopt rules and 

regulations in the form of a written publications code, including reasonable provisions for the 

time, place and manner of conducting such activities within that school’s jurisdiction.  This 

policy is drafted in conformity with section 48907.  Section 48950 essentially provides that 

students may not be disciplined for speech that is constitutionally protected. 

Students attending The Language Academy of Sacramento have the right to exercise free 

expression including, but not limited to the use of bulletin boards, distribution of printed 

materials or petitions, wearing buttons, badges and other insignia and the right of expression in 

official publications, whether or not the publications or other means of expression are supported 

financially by the school or by use of school facilities.  The Board of Directors (“Board”) 

respects students’ rights to express ideas and opinions, take stands and support causes, whether 

controversial or not, through their speech, their writing, their clothing, and the printed materials 

they choose to post or distribute. 

Student liberties of expression shall be limited only as allowed by law in order to maintain an 

orderly school environment and to protect the rights, health and safety of all members of the 

School community.   

Students will not be disciplined solely on the basis of speech or other communication that would 

be constitutionally protected when engaged in outside of school, but may be disciplined for 

harassments, threats, or intimidation unless constitutionally protected.  Education Code § 48950. 

FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION PROCEDURES 

Circulation of Petitions and Other Printed Matter 

Students shall be allowed to distribute petitions and other printed matter subject to these 

procedures. 

The time of distribution shall be limited to the half hour before school begins, during the lunch 

period, and the half hour after school is dismissed. 

The manner of distribution shall be such that coercion is not used to induce students to accept the 

printed matter or to sign petitions.  Materials are not to be left undistributed or stacked for pick-

up while unattended at any place in the School or on School grounds. 

Buttons, Badges and Other Insignia of Symbolic Expression 

Students will be permitted to wear buttons, badges, armbands, and other insignia as a form of 

expression. 

312



 
 

 
STUDENT POLICY #9 – FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

© Charter Schools Development Center, 2018 Page 2 of 4 
Materials in this publication were adapted under license and with permission from the Charter Schools Development Center and remain copyright 
© 2018 Charter Schools Development Center, all rights reserved.  No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, 

resold, or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise except as permitted 

under Section 107 or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act or without the prior written permission of the Charter Schools Development 
Center. 

 

Students will be subject to disciplinary action when expressive activities such as the distribution 

of materials, wearing of buttons or displays, or posting of notices or other materials: 

1. Are obscene, libelous or slanderous; 

2. Incite students so as to create a clear and present danger of the imminent 

commission of unlawful acts on school premises or of the violation of lawful 

School regulations or of the substantial disruption of the orderly operation of the 

School; 

3. Express or advocate racial, ethnic or religious prejudice so as to create a clear and 

present danger of imminent commission of unlawful acts on School premises or 

of the violation of lawful School regulations or of the substantial disruption of the 

orderly operation of the School; 

4. Are distributed in violation of the time, place and manner requirements; 

5. Are in violation of current federal, state and local laws. 

Unofficial School Publications 

School officials may not ban the distribution of non-School-sponsored publications on School 

grounds.  Writers and editors of unofficial student publications who violate any state or federal 

law may be disciplined after distribution.  Students distributing or posting any materials that are 

obscene, libelous or slanderous, or which demonstrably incite students to commit unlawful acts 

on School premises, violate School rules, or substantially disrupt the School’s orderly operation 

will be subject to disciplinary action. 

The following points apply to unofficial student publications: 

1. The School and its employees may disassociate themselves from the material 

printed inasmuch as it is not an official publication of the School. 

2. School officials may reasonably regulate the time, place and manner of 

distribution.  This distribution will be limited to: 

a. One half hour before school begins, during the lunch period, or the half hour 

after dismissal. 

b. In locations that do not obstruct the normal flow of traffic within the School or 

at entrances. 

c. Without undue noise. 

3. No student shall use coercion to induce students or any other persons to accept 

printed matter or to sign petitions.  

4. “Distribution” means dissemination of a publication to students at a time and 

place of normal School activity, or immediately prior to or subsequent thereto, by 

313



 
 

 
STUDENT POLICY #9 – FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

© Charter Schools Development Center, 2018 Page 3 of 4 
Materials in this publication were adapted under license and with permission from the Charter Schools Development Center and remain copyright 
© 2018 Charter Schools Development Center, all rights reserved.  No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, 

resold, or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise except as permitted 

under Section 107 or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act or without the prior written permission of the Charter Schools Development 
Center. 

 

means of handing out free copies, selling or offering copies for sale, accepting 

donations for copies of the publication, or displaying the student publication in 

areas of the School which are generally frequented by students. 

School officials cannot: 

1. Prohibit the distribution of anonymous literature or require that literature bear the 

name of the sponsoring organization or author. 

2. Ban the distribution of literature because it contains advertising. 

3. Create regulations that discriminate against non-School-sponsored publications or 

interfere with the effective distribution of non-sponsored publications provided 

such publications abide by time, place and manner regulations. 

Official School Publications  

Pupil editors of official school publications shall be responsible for assigning and editing the 

news, editorial and feature content of their publications subject to the limitations identified 

above.  It shall be the responsibility of a staff advisor of pupil publications within the School to 

supervise the production of the pupil staff, to maintain professional standards of language and 

journalism and to maintain the provisions provided in the Education Code relating to student 

expression. 

Other Forms of Student Expression 

Forms of student expression may include, but are not limited to speech, debate, assemblies, 

posters, and the wearing of buttons, badges and armbands.  In general, the laws pertaining to all 

forms of student expression are the same.  The rights of students to express their opinions are 

recognized by law and are not limited to verbal expression.  The basic guidelines listed above for 

publications apply to all forms of student expression.  No teacher or administrator shall interfere 

with such expression on the grounds that the message may be unpopular with students or faculty. 

In conforming to state and federal laws, student expression must obey copyright laws; for 

example, student posters cannot use nationally registered and copyrighted characters such as 

those from Walt Disney or “Peanuts’” publications. 

A student shall be subject to discipline for off-campus expression, including expression on off-

campus Internet web sites, when such expression poses a threat to the safety of other students, 

staff, or school property, or substantially disrupts the educational program.  The School director 

will document the impact the expression had or could be expected to have on the school 

program. 

 

 

314



 
 

 
STUDENT POLICY #9 – FREEDOM OF EXPRESSION POLICY AND PROCEDURES 

© Charter Schools Development Center, 2018 Page 4 of 4 
Materials in this publication were adapted under license and with permission from the Charter Schools Development Center and remain copyright 
© 2018 Charter Schools Development Center, all rights reserved.  No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, 

resold, or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, scanning or otherwise except as permitted 

under Section 107 or 108 of the 1976 United States Copyright Act or without the prior written permission of the Charter Schools Development 
Center. 

 

Distribution of Procedures Governing Student Rights 

Site administrators will distribute copies of this Administrative Procedure to all teachers who are 

advisors of students who produce publications or present public performances.  It is the 

responsibility of the School and site administrators to see that these guidelines are kept up-to-

date and accurate. 

Appeals 

The pupil and a School staff member shall attempt to resolve the problem before consulting the 

administrative staff.  If the issue cannot be resolved between the staff member and the pupil, the 

pupil may appeal the decision to the site administrator.  As a final step, the pupil may follow the 

School’s complaint procedures as outlined in the Student/Parent Handbook. 

Adopted: 

 

Amended: 

 

 

315



 

 

COVID-19 SUPPPLEMENTAL PAID SICK LEAVE POLICY 

(July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2025) 

An employee may take up to an additional COVID supplemental leave if the employee is unable 

to work or telework for either of the following reasons: 

1. Employee Tests Positive for COVID-19 (proof of positive test results required)  

2. Caring for a Family Member Who Tested Positive for COVID-19  (proof positive test 

results required)  

A full-time covered employee may take up to 24 hours of leave. A part-time employee is eligible 

for prorated COVID-19 supplemental leave.  

An employee may access COVID Supplemental leave if the employee is unable to work or 

telework for any of the following reasons: 

1. Employee Tests Positive for COVID-19: 

○ For COVID-19 cases with symptoms, it is a minimum of 24 hours from the day of 

symptom onset. COVID-19 cases may return if 24 hours have passed with no 

fever, without the use of fever-reducing medications, and their symptoms are mild 

and improving, OR 

○ If the definition of "infectious period" changes per CDPH as defined per their 

regulation or order 

 

2. Caring for a Family Member Who Tested Positive for COVID-19: 

○ For COVID-19 cases with symptoms, it is a minimum of 24 hours from the day of 

symptom onset. COVID-19 cases may return if 24 hours have passed with no 

fever, without the use of fever-reducing medications, and their symptoms are mild 

and improving, OR 

○ If the definition of "infectious period" changes per CDPH as defined per their 

regulation or order 

○ Family members include a child, spouse, or registered domestic partner.  

To access COVID supplemental leave, a positive test confirmation is required. This may be 

satisfied by providing positive test results through a medical practitioner's note or a home 

COVID test. Results must be submitted to the administration when requesting COVID 

Supplemental Leave.  

Access to COVID supplemental leave is limited to one (1) occurrence per academic year. 

Unused COVID supplemental leave for full-time and part-time employees may not be carried 

over from year to year. 

Guidance is based on the California Department of Public Health’s COVID-19 Isolation 

Guidance dated January 9, 2024 

(https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/COVID-19-Isolation-

Guidance.aspx)  

316

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/COVID-19-Isolation-Guidance.aspx
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/COVID-19/COVID-19-Isolation-Guidance.aspx


  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item IVE 

 

Board Meeting Date:  June 27, 2024 

 

Subject: Board Development: Annual Survey, Nominations and Elections Timeline  

 

 Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  ) 

 Conference (for discussion only) 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

 

Item 1: Annual Survey  

Governing Board members are asked to complete the attached self-assessment tool.   

 

Item 2: Nominations and Elections Update 

The following are the vacancies that need be filled in the subsequent year and the number of 

applications that have been received to date:  

 

• Parent Vacancy (2024-2027): 1 application 

• Community Vacancy (2024-2027): 1 application 

• Certificated Staff (2024-2027): 0 applications 

As a reminder, the practice is at LAS is to hold elections when at least two applications have been 

received. Board members are encouraged to promote the opportunity across a variety of 

stakeholder groups. Additionally, it is recommended that outgoing members remain on the board 

until all vacancies have been filled.   

 

Attachments: 1) Board Self-Assessment Tool 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min 

Date: 06272024 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pgs _______ (  ) Bylaws, pgs ______ 

(  )  MOU, pgs ________  (  ) Policy ___________  

317



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Articulo# IVE 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de junio de 2024 

 

Tema: Desarrollo de la mesa directiva: Encuesta anual, línea cronológica para nominaciones y 

elecciones  

 

 Artículo de información 

 Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

 Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

 Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:  ) 

 Conferencia/Acción 

 Acción 

 

Artículo 1: Encuesta anual  

Se solicita a los miembros de la mesa directiva que completen la herramienta de autoevaluación 

adjunta. 

 

Artículo 2: Línea cronológica para elecciones 

Las siguientes son las vacantes que deben cubrirse en el año siguiente y el número de solicitudes 

que se han recibido hasta la fecha: 

 

• Vacante de padre/madre (2024-2027): 1 aplicación  

• Vacante de comunidad (2024-2027): 1 aplicación  

• Vacante de personal certificado (2024-2027): 0 aplicaciones  

Cabe recordar que la práctica en LAS es llevar a cabo las elecciones cuando se han recibido al 

menos dos solicitudes. Se alienta a los miembros de la mesa directiva a promover la oportunidad 

entre una variedad de grupos de partes interesadas. Además, se recomienda que los miembros 

salientes permanezcan en la mesa directiva hasta que se hayan cubierto todas las vacantes. 

 

Documentos adjunto: 1) Autoevaluación de la mesa directiva 
 

 

 

 

 

318



Board Member Name: Date:

Issue/Concept Complete In Progress Little/No Progress Not Applicable Unknown

Board committees have clear scope of responsibility and 

charges

Individuals board members prepare for meetings and 

participate constructively

Board has a process for addressing ineffective, destructive, or 

absentee board members

Meeting minutes record each board meeting and are 

distributed promptly after each meeting

Relationship With Executive Director

Board selects the Executive Director

Board develops performance goals\targets and evaluates 

Executive Director performance each year

Board has established a plan for succession in the event the 

Executive Director leaves\retires

Board has clear understanding with staff regarding where 

board responsibilities leave off and staff responsibilities begin

Personnel & Staffing

Board has adopted\approved a comprehensive set of 

personnel policies that are in line with all applicable 

state\federal laws & regulations. Policies are updated at least 

every third year.

Clear job description and staffing plans are in place

Budget & Finance

Board adopts an annual budget that maximizes the schools 

resources in support of mission\vision

Board monitors budget throughout the year

Board contracts with independent auditor each year, reviews 

audit report, and takes any needed follow-up action

Board has adopted an long-term (e.g., 3-year) financial plan in 

coordination with the school’s overall long-term plans

Board has adopted a comprehensive set of fiscal 

management and control policies

Board oversees all fund-raising activities on behalf of the 

school

Instruction and Assessment

Board has adopted\approval the school’s curriculum and 

instructional program including Local Accountability Plan

Board has adopted\approved student achievement 

goals\standards

A broad-based assessment system is in place to measure 

progress toward instructional goals\standards

Instructional program is in alignment with state requirements 

and terms of charter

Student assessment data is assembled in a comprehensive, 

coherent fashion, presented to the board, and reviewed and 

analyzed in-depth on a regular basis

School reports on student achievement to charter granting 

agency on a regular basis as part of ongoing oversight and 

renewal process

319



Nombre del Miembro de la Mesa: Fecha:

Asunto/Concepto Completo En progreso Poco/Sin Progreso No aplica Desconocido

Los comités de la Mesa tienen un claro alcance de 
responsabilidad y cargos.
Los miembros de la Mesa individual se preparan para las 
reuniones y participan constructivamente
La Mesa tiene un proceso para abordar a los miembros de la 
Mesa ineficaces, destructivos o en ausencia
Minutas de las juntas son registradas en cada reunión y se 
distribuyen puntualmente después de cada reunión

Relación con el Director Ejecutivo
La Mesa selecciona al Director Ejecutivo.
La Mesa desarrolla objetivos\metas de desempeño y evalúa el 
desempeño del Director Ejecutivo cada año
La Mesa ha establecido un plan para la sucesión en caso de 
que el Director Ejecutivo renuncie\se retire.
La Mesa tiene un claro entendimiento con el personal sobre 
dónde se dejan las responsabilidades de la Mesa y dónde 
comienzan las responsabilidades del personal

Personal
La Mesa ha adoptado\aprobado un conjunto integral de 
pólizas de personal que están en línea con todas las normas 
aplicables del estado\leyes y reglamentos federales. Las 
pólizas se actualizan al menos cada tres años.
Hay una clara descripción del trabajo y planes de personal

Presupuesto y finanzas
La Mesa adopta un presupuesto anual que maximiza los 
recursos de las escuelas para apoyar la misión\visión
La Mesa supervisa el presupuesto durante todo el año.
La Mesa contrata a un auditor independiente cada año, 
revisa el informe de auditoría y toma las medidas de 
seguimiento necesarias.
La Mesa ha adoptado un plan financiero a largo plazo (por 
ejemplo, de 3 años) en coordinación con los planes generales 
a largo plazo de la escuela
La Mesa ha adoptado un conjunto integral de pólizas de 
control y gestión fiscal.
La Mesa supervisa todas las actividades de recaudación de 
fondos en nombre de la escuela

Instrucción y Evaluación
La Mesa ha adoptado\aprobado el plan de estudios y el 
programa de instrucción de la escuela, incluido el Plan de 
Responsabilidad Local
La Mesa ha adoptado\aprobado metas\estándares de logro 
estudiantiles
Se ha implementado un sistema de evaluación de base 
amplia para medir el progreso hacia los objetivos\estándares 
de instrucción
El programa de instrucción está alineado con los requisitos 
estatales y los términos de los estatutos
Los datos de evaluación de los estudiantes se recopilan de 
manera integral y coherente, se presentan a la Mesa, y se 
revisan y analizan en profundidad periódicamente.

La escuela informa sobre el rendimiento de los estudiantes a 
la agencia que otorga los estatutos de forma regular como 
parte del proceso continuo de supervisión y renovación.

320



 
 

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento 

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item # IVF 

 

Board Meeting Date:  June 27, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Facilities Committee and Modernization Update  

 

 Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference (for discussion only) 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: _______) 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

 

 

Project Update as of June 22, 2024: 

• Exterior Work: Progressing as scheduled. Walkway removal has been completed. 

• Water Valve Repair: LAS has engaged SCUSD to address the repair of the aged and 

deteriorated underground water valves to ensure the continuity of interior work without 

delays. 

• Interior Work: Demolition is proceeding on schedule, and interior framing has commenced. 

Potential Issues: 

• Cabinetry Supply: There is a possible delay from the cabinetry supplier, which may 

necessitate phased installation through late October. This issue is not expected to impact the 

overall classroom completion timeline. 

Action Taken: 

• Coordination Efforts: Leadership teams from Integra, HMC/RGA, and LAS are actively 

working to mitigate any potential delays. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min 
Submitted By: Facilities Committee 
Date: 06.22.2024 

Pertinent Pages in  
(  ) Charter, pages   
(  )  MOU, pages    

321



 
 

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento 

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

 

Agenda Artículo# IVF 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de junio del 2024 

 

Tema: Comité de plantel escolar  

 

Artículo de información 

Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:  ) 

Conferencia/Acción 

Acción 

 

Actualización del Comité 

 

Actualización del proyecto a 22 de junio de 2024: 

 

• Obras exteriores: Avanzan según lo previsto. Se ha completado la eliminación de la 

pasarela. 

• Reparación de las válvulas de agua: LAS ha encargado a SCUSD la reparación de las 

válvulas de agua subterráneas envejecidas y deterioradas para garantizar la continuidad de las 

obras interiores sin retrasos. 

• Obras interiores: La demolición avanza según lo previsto y ha comenzado el enmarcado 

interior. 

 

Problemas potenciales: 

 

• Suministro de armarios: Existe un posible retraso por parte del proveedor de armarios, que 

puede hacer necesaria una instalación por fases hasta finales de octubre. No se espera que 

este problema afecte al calendario general de finalización de las aulas. 

 

Medidas adoptadas: 

 

• Esfuerzos de coordinación: Los equipos directivos de Integra, HMC/RGA y LAS están 

trabajando activamente para mitigar cualquier posible retraso. 

 

 
 

322



 
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item# IVG 

 

Board Meeting Date:  June 27, 2024 

 

Subject: Protected Prayer Certification  

 

 Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  ) 

 Conference 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

 

Committee: School Leadership 

 

Information: As a condition of receiving Title I funding, LAS must fulfill federal requirements regarding 

constitutionally protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools.  

 

Recommendation: 

 

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the Protected Prayer Certification. 

 
Documents Attached: 

1. Protected Prayer Certification  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Members 
A

y
e 

N
ay

 

A
b
st

ai
n
 

A
b
se

n
t 

Garduño-Medina, Elena     

Rodríguez, José Luis     

Dickson, Alex     

Yáñez-Gutiérrez, Adriana     

Hayes, Alex     

Lomelí, Rosa     

Ramírez,-Huamaní, Yesenia     

Victorica, Luisana     

Sylvains, Nina     

Totals:     

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. 

Submitted By: School Leadership 

Date: 06.22.2024 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pages   

(  )  MOU, pages    

323



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Artículo# IVG 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de junio del 2024 

Tema: Certificación de protección de oración 

Artículo de información 

Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:  ) 

Conferencia/Acción 

Acción 

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar 

Información: Como condición de recibir fondos por parte de Title I, LAS debe cumplir con los requisitos federales, 

en referencia a la protección constitucional de oración en las escuelas primarias y secundarias públicas.  

Recomendación: 

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe la certificación de protección de oración. 

Documentos adjunto: 

1. Certificación de protección de oración

Tiempo estimado para la presentación: 5 min. 

Entregado por: School Leadership 

Fecha: 06.22.2024 

Páginas pertinentes en: 

(  )  La constitución, páginas 

(  )  MOU, páginas 
324



The Language Academy of Sacramento (34 67439 0106898) Status: Draft
Saved by: Nicholas Mawad

Date: 6/24/2024 2:04 PM

2024–25 Protected Prayer Certification
Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Section 8524 specifies federal requirements regarding constitutionally 
protected prayer in public elementary and secondary schools. This form meets the annual requirement and 
provides written certification.

CDE Program Contact:
Miguel Cordova, Title I Policy, Program, and Support Office, MCordova@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0381

Protected Prayer Certification Statement

The local educational agency (LEA) hereby assures and certifies to the California State Board of Education that 
the LEA has no policy that prevents, or otherwise denies participation in, constitutionally protected prayer in 
public schools as set forth in the "Guidance on Constitutionally Protected Prayer in Public Elementary and 
Secondary Schools." 

The LEA hereby assures that this page has been printed and contains an ink signature. The ink signature copy 
shall be made available to the California Department of Education upon request or as part of an audit, a 
compliance review, or a complaint investigation.

The authorized representative agrees to the above statement Yes

Authorized Representative's Full Name Eduardo de Leon

Authorized Representative's Title Executive Director

Authorized Representative's Signature Date 06/24/2024

Comment

If the LEA is not able to certify at this time, then an explanation must be 
provided in the comment field. (Maximum 500 characters)

Page 1 of 4Report Date:6/24/2024
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 

violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

325



The Language Academy of Sacramento (34 67439 0106898) Status: Draft
Saved by: Nicholas Mawad

Date: 6/24/2024 2:03 PM

2024–25 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification

CDE Program Contact:
Local Agency Systems Support Office, LCAPAddendum@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-5233

Initial Application

To receive initial funding under the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA), a local educational agency (LEA) must 
have a plan approved by the State Educational Agency on file with the State. Within California, LEAs that apply 
for ESSA funds for the first time are required to complete the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), the 
LCAP Federal Addendum Template (Addendum), and the Consolidated Application (ConApp). The LCAP, in 
conjunction with the Addendum and the ConApp, serve to meet the requirements of the ESSA LEA Plan.

In order to initially apply for funds, the LEA must certify that the current LCAP has been approved by the local 
governing board or governing body of the LEA. As part of this certification, the LEA agrees to submit the LCAP 
Federal Addendum, that has been approved by the local governing board or governing body of the LEA, to the 
California Department of Education (CDE) and acknowledges that the LEA agrees to work with the CDE to 
ensure that the Addendum addresses all required provisions of the ESSA programs for which they are applying 
for federal education funds.

Returning Application

If the LEA certified a prior year LCAP Federal Addendum Certification data collection form in the Consolidated 
Application and Reporting System, then the LEA may use in this form the same original approval or adoption 
date used in the prior year form.

County Office of Education (COE) or District

For a COE, enter the original approval date as the day the CDE approved 
the current LCAP. For a district, enter the original approval date as the day 
the COE approved the current LCAP

Direct Funded Charter 06/27/2024

Enter the adoption date of the current LCAP

Authorized Representative's Full Name Eduardo de Leon

Authorized Representative's Title Executive Director

Page 2 of 4Report Date:6/24/2024
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 

violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

326



The Language Academy of Sacramento (34 67439 0106898) Status: Draft
Saved by: Nicholas Mawad

Date: 6/24/2024 2:04 PM

2024–25 Application for Funding

CDE Program Contact:
Consolidated Application Support Desk, Education Data Office, ConAppSupport@cde.ca.gov, 916-319-0297

Local Governing Board Approval

The local educational agency (LEA) is required to review and receive approval of their Application for Funding 
selections with their local governing board.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that the Local Board has approved 
the Application for Funding for the listed fiscal year

Yes

District English Learner Advisory Committee Review

Per Title 5 of the California Code of Regulations Section 11308, if your LEA has more than 50 English learners, 
then the LEA must establish a District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) which shall review and 
advise on the development of the application for funding programs that serve English learners.

By checking this box the LEA certifies that parent input has been received 
from the District English Learner Committee (if applicable) regarding the 
spending of Title III funds for the listed fiscal year

No

Application for Categorical Programs

To receive specific categorical funds for a school year, the LEA must apply for the funds by selecting Yes below. 
Only the categorical funds that the LEA is eligible to receive are displayed.

Title I, Part A (Basic Grant) Yes

ESSA Sec. 1111 et seq.
SACS 3010

Title II, Part A (Supporting Effective Instruction) Yes

ESEA Sec. 2104
SACS 4035

Title III English Learner No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4203

Title III Immigrant No

ESEA Sec. 3102
SACS 4201

Title IV, Part A (Student and School Support) Yes

ESSA Sec. 4101
SACS 4127

Page 3 of 4Report Date:6/24/2024
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) 
and other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 

violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

327



The Language Academy of Sacramento (34 67439 0106898) Status: Draft
Saved by: Nicholas Mawad

Date: 6/24/2024 2:04 PM

2024–25 Substitute System for Time Accounting
This certification may be used by auditors and by California Department of Education oversight personnel when 
conducting audits and sub-recipient monitoring of the substitute time-and-effort system. Approval is automatically 
granted when the local educational agency (LEA) submits and certifies this data collection.

CDE Program Contact:
Hilary Thomson, Fiscal Oversight and Support Office, HThomson@cde.ca.gov, 916-323-0765

The LEA certifies that only eligible employees will participate in the substitute system and that the system used 
to document employee work schedules includes sufficient controls to ensure that the schedules are accurate.

Detailed information on documenting salaries and wages, including both substitute systems of time accounting, 
are described in Procedure 905 of the California School Accounting Manual posted on the web at 
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/sa/.

2024–25 Request for authorization No

LEA certifies that the following is a full disclosure of any known 
deficiencies with the substitute system or known challenges with 
implementing the system

(Maximum 500 characters)

Page 4 of 4Report Date:6/24/2024
R02

***Warning***
The data in this report may be protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and 

other applicable data privacy laws. Unauthorized access or sharing of this data may constitute a 
violation of both state and federal law.

California Department of Education Consolidated Application

328



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVH 

Board Meeting Date:  June 27, 2024 

Subject: EPA Resolution    

Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ) 

 Conference 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

Committee: School Leadership 

Information: The new revenues generated from Proposition 30 are deposited into a newly 

created state account called the Education Protection Account (EPA). Of the funds in the 

account, 89 percent in provided to K-12 education.  

The table below delineates the estimated EPA funding for the Language Academy of Sacramento 

for FY 2024-2025 and the proposed spending allocation. 

Estimated Allocation Approved EPA Spending 

FY 2025 1,990,919.00 Account Code 1100 - Teacher Salaries 

Recommendation: 

School Leadership requests that the Governing  

Board review and approve the attached EPA resolution. 

Documents Attached: 

1. EPA Resolution

2. EPA Estimated Expenditures

Members 

A
y
e 

N
ay

 

A
b
st

ai
n
 

A
b
se

n
t 

Garduño-Medina, Elena 

Rodríguez, José Luis 

Dickson, Alex 

Yáñez-Gutiérrez, Adriana 

Hayes, Alex 

Lomelí, Rosa 

Ramírez,-Huamaní, Yesenia 

Victorica, Luisana 

Sylvains, Nina 

Totals: 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. 

Submitted By: School Leadership 

Date: 06/22/24 

Pertinent Pages in 

(  ) Charter, pages 

(  )  MOU, pages  

329



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Artículo# IVH 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de junio del 2024 

Tema: Resolución de EPA   

 Artículo de información 

 Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

 Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

 Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado: ) 

 Conferencia/Acción 

 Acción 

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar 

Información: Los ingresos generados mediante la proposición 30 son depositados en una cuenta 

nueva llamada, cuenta de protección de educación. De los fondos en la cuenta, el 89% es para 

educación de K-12.  

La siguiente imagen delinea los fondos estimados para La Academia de Idiomas para el año 

fiscal 2024-2025, así como los gastos asignados. 

Asignación estimada Gastos aprobados por la EPA 

FY 2025 1,990,919.00 Código de cuenta 1100 – Salarios de los maestros 

Recomendación: 

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe la resolución de EPA. 

Documentos adjunto: 

1. Resolución de EPA

2. Estimación de Gastos de EPA

Tiempo estimado para la presentación: 5 min. 

Entregado por: School Leadership 

Fecha: 06.25.2024 

Páginas pertinentes en: 

(  )  La constitución, páginas 

(  )  MOU, páginas 

330



Language Academy of Sacramento Education Protection Account (EPA) Spending Determination*

Estimated Expenditures July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025
Education Protection Account (Object Code 8012, Resource Code 1400-0)

Object Codes

Language
Academy of 
Sacramento

Amount Available for this Fiscal Year
Education Protection Account 8012 $1,990,919

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 1000s

Teacher Salaries 1100 $1,990,919
Administrator Salaries 1300 $0

Classified Salaries 2000s $0
Employee Benefits 3000s $0
Books and Supplies 4000s $0
Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000s $0
Capital Outlay 6000s $0
Total Expenditures $1,990,919

*Estimated EPA Spending based on CDE's Estimated 2024-25 EPA Entitlement
Actual amount and expenses may be different than stated. Per Proposition 30, EPA funds
may not be used for salaries or benefits of administrators or any other administrative costs.

331



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Item # IVI 

Board Meeting Date:  June 27, 2024 

Subject: Proposition 28 Expenditure Plan 

Conference/Action 
Information Item Only 

Approval on Consent Agenda 

Conference (for discussion only) 

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:_______) 

Action 

Committee Update 

Proposition 28 Arts education program funding allows school to use monies for instruction and training, 

supplies, materials, and arts educational partnership programs for instruction in dance, media arts, music, 

theatre, and visual arts including folk art, painting, sculpture, photography, craft arts, creative expression 

including graphic arts and design, computer coding, animation, music composition, ensembles, script writing, 

costume design, film, and video. 

LAS did not implement any new services during the 2023-2024 school as such the 2023-2024 Expenditure 

Plan shows Zero balance.  

LAS has allocated Prop 28 funding to hire a TK-5th Art teacher and materials for the 2024-2025 school year. 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min 
Submitted By: School Administration 
Date: 06.22.2024 

Pertinent Pages in 
(  ) Charter, pages 
(  )  MOU, pages 

332



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Artículo# IVI 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de junio del 2024 

Tema: Plan de Proposición 28  

) 

Conferencia/Acción 
Artículo de información 
Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

Conferencia/Primera lectura 

(Acción Anticipado: 

Actualización del Comité 

La financiación del programa de educación artística de la Propuesta 28 permite a las escuelas utilizar fondos 

para instrucción y formación, suministros, materiales y programas de asociación educativa artística para la 

instrucción en danza, artes mediáticas, música, teatro y artes visuales, incluyendo arte popular, pintura, 

escultura, fotografía, artesanía, expresión creativa, incluyendo artes gráficas y diseño, codificación 

informática, animación, composición musical, conjuntos, escritura de guiones, diseño de vestuario, cine y 

vídeo. 

LAS no implementó ningún servicio nuevo durante el curso 2023-2024, por lo que el Plan de Gastos 2023-

2024 muestra un saldo cero.  

LAS ha asignado fondos de la Proposición 28 para contratar a una maestra de Arte de TK-5º y materiales para 

el curso 2024-2025. 

333



Language Academy of Sacramento

Proposition 28 AMS: School Site Expenditure Plan

FY24-26

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Total Grant Allocation Waiver Submitted (Y/N)

Language Academy of Sacramento $103,754 No
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Address Contact Person Name and Title Contact Person Email 

2850 49th St. Sacramento, CA 95817 Eduardo de Leon, Executive Director edeleon@lasac.info

Notes: 

Grant Allocations can be found in the P1 apportionment.
 If waiver was not submitted, schools with over 500 students should spend their funds between 80% staffing, 20% materials. 
Less than 1% can be spent on administrative costs.
Funds must be spent within 3 years. Any leftover funds will need to be spent back to the CDE.
Funds must supplement, not supplant. Funding is ongoing. 

Links:

Prop 28 FAQ
P1 Apportionments
Link to CDE Reporting Page 

334

mailto:edeleon@lasac.info
https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/in/prop28artsandmusicedfundingfaq.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/pa/pa2324.asp
https://www8.cde.ca.gov/ams/


LEA Name Language Academy of Sacramento
Fiscal Year 2023-24
Total Allocation $103,754
Enrollment > 500? (Y/N) Yes
Minimum Payroll Costs for > 500 enrollment $83,003

Dropdown Input $ Spent Input $ Spent Input $ Spent Autocalculated

Description Type (Payroll, Non-Payroll) FY24 FY25 FY26 Total 

If LEA > 500 Enrollment 

payroll must be at least 80% 

of costs

Arts instruction Payroll 51,877$             51,877$             103,754 Payroll 103,754    100%
-         Non-Payroll -            0%
-         
-         
-         
-         
-         
-         
-         
-         
-         
-         

335



Annual Report 
LEA Language Academy of Sacramento
Fiscal Year 2023-24
Total Allocation $103,754
Enrollment > 500? (Y/N) Yes

Narrative description of the Prop 28 art education program(s) funded.

Number of full time equivalent teachers (certificated): 0
Number of full-time equivalent personnel (classifed): 0
Number of full-time equivalent teaching aides: 0
Number of students served: 0
Number of school sites providing arts education: 0

Link to Reporting Portal

Language Academy of Sacramento did not spend their Proposition 28 funds in 2023-24, due to exisiting arts 
programming. The school plans to spend their 2023-24 Proposition 28 allocation over the course of the next two fiscal 
years.

336

https://www8.cde.ca.gov/ams/


Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Item #IVJ 

Board Meeting Date:  June 27, 2024 

Subject: May 2024 Check Register 

Information Item Only 

Approval on Consent Agenda 

Conference (for discussion only) 

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ) 

Conference/Action 

Action 

Committee: School Leadership 

Recommendation:  

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the May 2024 check register. 

Documents Attached:  

1. May 2024 Check Register

 

 

Mayo 2024 

Members A
y
e 

N
ay

 

A
b
st

ai
n

A
b
se

n
t 

Garduño-Medina, Elena 

Rodríguez, José Luis 

Dickson, Alex 

Yáñez-Gutiérrez, Adriana 

Hayes, Alex 

Lomelí, Rosa 

Ramírez,-Huamaní, Yesenia 

Victorica, Luisana 

Sylvains, Nina 

Totals: 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min 
Submitted By: School Leadership 
Date: 06.22.2024 

Pertinent Pages in 
(  ) Charter, pages 
(  )  MOU, pages 

337



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Artículo #IVJ 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de junio de 2024 

Tema: Registro de la cuenta bancaria para mayo de 2024 

Artículo de información 

Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado: ) 

Conferencia/Acción 

Acción 

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar 

Recomendación: El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe el registro de la cuenta 

bancaria de mayo 2024. 

Documento adjunto: 

1. Registro de la cuenta bancaria del mes de mayo 2024

338



Language Academy of Sacramento        
Check Register        

May, 2024   

Check Date
Check 

Number Vendor Inv Description (Bill) Amount

5/3/2024 11038 Pedro Aguilera ELOP: Theatre Instructional Materials $181.57

5/3/2024 11039 Amazon Capital Services Classroom Libraries, Instructional and office materials $3,085.97

5/3/2024 11040 Graciela Castaneda Reimb: Fundraising Expenses $128.96

5/3/2024 11041 Charter Schools Development Center CSDC Conference Registration Fees $4,041.00

5/3/2024 11042 Cyber Civics LLC Educational Software (4320) $499.00

5/3/2024 11043 Department of Industrial Relations Annual Elevator Inspection $225.00

5/3/2024 11044 Edlogical Group Corp SPED Services $723.00

5/3/2024 11045 EdTec Inc. Back Office Services (May, 2024) $7,791.67

5/3/2024 11046 Elevator Industries Elevator Maintenance (May, 2024) $110.25

5/3/2024 11047 Active Internet Technologies Communication Services (5881) $1,076.00

5/3/2024 11048 Ana Luna Franco Reimb: Instructional Materials, Field Trip Materials $418.31

5/3/2024 11049 Adriana Gutierrez Reimb: Classroom Libraries $236.75

5/3/2024 11050 HD Supply Custodial Materials $76.80

5/3/2024 11051 K12 Health SPED Health Services $1,264.00

5/3/2024  VOID Kulture Soccer: Team Appreciation ($1,137.88)

5/3/2024 11053 Law Office of Jennifer McQuarrie Legal Services $550.00

5/3/2024 11054 Lizette Acosta-Caro Reimb: Student Council Fundraising Expenses $456.77

5/3/2024 11055 Maria de Luna Reimb: Instructional Materials & Classroom libraries $6,138.10

5/3/2024 11056 Memory Book Company Yearbooks $4,469.63

5/3/2024 11057 Michael's Transporation Service Field Trip Transportation: (SMUD Museum, Zoo) $2,175.00

5/3/2024 11058 Network Office Systems Printer Lease (March, April 2024) $366.20

5/3/2024 11059 Neumann LTD Field Trip Transportation: 6th-7th Grade: The Rink $2,929.50

5/3/2024 11060 Occupational Therapy for Children SPED: Instructional Services $1,302.50

5/3/2024 11061 Office Depot Instructional Materials, Printer Ink, Copy Paper $2,840.74

5/3/2024 11062 Pacific Learning Intervention Books $3,263.05

5/3/2024 11063 Ariana Pantoja Reimb: SPED Fundraising Materials $226.84

5/3/2024 11064 Pedro Miranda Landscaping Services $3,100.00

5/3/2024 11065 Funny Farm Petting Zoo Parent Council, Día de la Niñez: Petting Zoo $962.50

5/3/2024 11066 Raquel Paras Reimb: Live Scan $18.63

5/3/2024 11067 Irene Rodriguez Reimb: Instructional Materials $62.48

5/3/2024 11068 Sacramento City Unified School District Oversight Fees (2023-2024) $78,654.82

5/3/2024 11069 Evelyn Sandoval Reimb: Conference Expenses, SPED Fundraising Materials $155.72

5/3/2024 11070 Sebastian Alvarado Reimb: ELOP Field Trip Transportation Fees $164.71

5/3/2024 11071 The Reading League Professional Development Materials (4340) $100.00

5/3/2024 11072 The Rink Field Trip Admissions: M.S. $1,600.00

5/3/2024 11073 Veronica Kovats Art Instructional Services: Art $662.50

5/3/2024 11074 World's Finest Chocolate Fundraising Expenses: 5th-Grade $2,892.00

5/3/2024 11075 Rosario Adriana Yanez-Gutierrez Reimb: Soccer Field Trip Expenses $286.88

5/3/2024 11076 ZOLL Medical Corporation Medical Supplies $239.42

5/10/2024 11077 Mariachi International Mexico Dia de la Niñez $1,150.00

5/21/2024 11079 Ascensus Printer Lease $745.00

5/21/2024 11080 Cotton Shoppe Soccer Team Appreciation $715.50

5/21/2024 11081 Data Recognition Corporation Student Assessment Materials $171.60

5/21/2024 11082 Eduardo De Leon Reimb: Jaguar Camp Field Trip to Theater $3,646.20

339



5/21/2024 11083 First Book Classroom Libraries: Macias $117.07

5/21/2024 11084 HD Supply Custodial Materials $1,671.99

5/21/2024 11085
HMC Architects C/O Rainforth Grau 
Architects Core Facilities Modernization- Phase 1, Phase 2 $1,755.00

5/21/2024 11086 Gemma Jauregui Reimb: PD Travel Expenses, MAP Student Appreciation $53.94

5/21/2024 VOID Kulture Soccer: Team Appreciation ($1,137.88)

5/21/2024 11088 Cristina Meza Reimb: Instructional Materials $158.99

5/21/2024 11089 Navigate360, LLC Educational Software $2,860.60

5/21/2024 11090 Ana Novoa Rising 5th Grade Workshop, Field Trip Materials $835.62

5/21/2024 11091 Office Depot Instructional Materials,Printer Ink, Promotion Materials $750.32

5/21/2024 11092 Perma-Bound School Library Books $2,673.60

5/21/2024 11093 Evelyn Sandoval Reimb: SPED Professional Development Materials $80.00

5/21/2024 11094 Mayra Tejada Reimb: Instructional Materials, Kinder Parent Workshop $136.07

5/21/2024 11095 Total Education Solutions SPED Services $21,217.00

5/21/2024 11096 Rosario Adriana Yanez-Gutierrez Reimb: Soccer Appreciation Materials $47.97

5/23/2024 11097 Eduardo De Leon Reimb:MS Field Trip Santa Cruz Board Walk $4,345.95

5/1/2024 ACH California Credit Union Various $5,049.27

5/2/2024 ACH Sutter Health Plus Health Benefits - May 2024 $18,139.19

5/2/2024 ACH Mutual of Omaha Health Benefits - May 2024 $5,351.61

5/2/2024 ACH Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc Health Benefits - May 2024 $38,301.18

5/2/2024 ACH Vision Service Plan - CA Health Benefits - May 2024 $1,184.82

5/2/2024 ACH Western Health Advantage Health Benefits - May 2024 $7,330.50

5/15/2024 ACH California Credit Union Various $11,058.49

5/15/2024 ACH California Credit Union Various $7,179.46

5/15/2024 ACH California Credit Union Various $375.00

5/15/2024 ACH California Credit Union Various $1,881.16

5/15/2024 ACH Marlin Leasing Corp Communications Services $2,533.69

5/24/2024 ACH California Credit Union Various $375.00

5/28/2024 ACH Mutual of Omaha Health Benefits - June 2024 $5,248.69

5/28/2024 ACH Vision Service Plan - CA Health Benefits - June 2024 $1,184.82

5/28/2024 ACH Western Health Advantage Health Benefits - June 2024 $7,330.50

5/28/2024 ACH Sutter Health Plus Health Benefits - June 2024 $18,139.19

5/30/2024 ACH Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc Health Benefits - June 2024 $38,301.18

Total: $345,572.44

340



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVK 

Board Meeting Date:  June 27, 2024 

Subject: Monthly Financials  

 Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference (for discussion only) 

 Conference/Second Reading (Action Anticipated: ) 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

Committee: School Leadership 

Notable variances for the month of May 2024 are primarily due to retention stipends paid to all LAS 

staff retention stipends.  

1) Certificated Stipends (Object Code, 1000 series): $201,782.00

2) Classified Stipends (Object Code, 2000 series): $150,350.00

Total Retention Stipend Expenditures: $352,132 

Documents Attached:  

1. May 2024 Monthly Financials

341

X



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Artículo# IVK 

Fecha de la Reunión: 27 de junio del 2024 

Tema: Datos financieros mensuales 

) 

Artículo de información 

Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:  

Conferencia/Acción 

Acción 

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar 

Las variaciones notables para el mes de mayo de 2024 se deben principalmente a los estipendios de 

retención pagados a todo el personal de LAS.  

1) Estipendios Certificados (Código Objeto, serie 1000): $201,782.00

2) Estipendios Clasificados (Código Objeto, serie 2000): $150,350.00

Total de Gastos en Estipendios de Retención: $352,132 

Documentos adjuntos: 

1. Financieros mensuales de mayo 2024

342

X



Language Academy
Income Statement

As of May FY2024
Yes

Mar Apr May Actual YTD

Approved 

Budget v1 

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

Previous 

Forecast vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast 

Remaining

% Current 

Forecast 

Spent

SUMMARY

Revenue

LCFF Entitlement 729,777        -                    1,697,655     6,231,454     7,604,884       7,799,688       7,822,016       22,328            1,590,562       80%

Federal Revenue 114,492        -                    1                   247,121        954,225          955,107          974,056          18,949            726,935          25%

Other State Revenues 232,226        45,461          285,137        1,434,962     2,194,899       2,134,405       2,137,361       2,956              702,399          67%

Local Revenues 2,346            1,922            15,360          74,372          48,300            59,700            85,265            25,565            10,893            87%

Fundraising and Grants 14,000          1,227            13,440          83,833          35,000            41,984            85,120            43,136            1,286              98%

Total Revenue 1,092,841     48,610          2,011,594     8,071,743     10,837,308     10,990,884     11,103,818     112,935          3,032,076       73%

Expenses

Compensation and Benefits 622,805        495,315        985,682        5,966,053     6,386,009       6,399,536       6,753,372       (353,836)         787,319          88%

Books and Supplies 14,251          27,019          15,179          395,845        679,325          611,325          611,325          -                      215,480          65%

Services and Other Operating Expenditures 95,115          149,818        187,706        1,429,537     2,368,537       2,374,280       2,386,333       (12,054)           956,797          60%

Depreciation 42,348          42,348          42,348          465,825        508,172          508,172          508,172          -                      42,347            92%

Other Outflows 4,490            13,831          49,579          117,177        78,280            78,280            78,280            -                      (38,897)           150%

Total Expenses 779,010        728,331        1,280,493     8,374,436     10,020,323     9,971,593       10,337,482     (365,890)         1,963,046       81%

Operating Income 313,831        (679,721)       731,100        (302,693)       816,985          1,019,291       766,336          (252,955)         1,069,029       

Fund Balance

Beginning Balance (Audited) 12,170,560     12,886,899     12,886,899     

Operating Income 816,985          1,019,291       766,336          

Ending Fund Balance 12,987,545     13,906,190     13,653,235     

Fund Balance as a % of Expenses 130% 139% 132%

Actual YTD Budget

343



Language Academy
Income Statement

As of May FY2024
Yes

Mar Apr May Actual YTD

Approved 

Budget v1 

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

Previous 

Forecast vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast 

Remaining

% Current 

Forecast 

Spent

Actual YTD Budget

KEY ASSUMPTIONS

Enrollment Summary

K-3 284                 284                 284                 -                  

4-6 199                 199                 199                 -                  

7-8 132                 132                 132                 -                  

Total Enrolled 615                 615                 615                 -                  

ADA %

K-3 95.0% 95.0% 95.6% 0.6%

4-6 95.0% 95.0% 95.3% 0.3%

7-8 95.0% 95.0% 95.1% 0.1%

Average ADA % 95.0% 95.0% 95.4% 0.4%

ADA

K-3 269.80            269.80            271.42            1.62                

4-6 189.05            189.05            189.74            0.69                

7-8 125.40            125.40            125.56            0.16                

Total ADA 584.25            584.25            586.72            2.47                

344



Language Academy
Income Statement

As of May FY2024
Yes

Mar Apr May Actual YTD

Approved 

Budget v1 

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

Previous 

Forecast vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast 

Remaining

% Current 

Forecast 

Spent

Actual YTD Budget

REVENUE

LCFF Entitlement

8011 Charter Schools General Purpose Entitlement - State Aid 729,777        -                337,031        3,074,172     4,353,864       4,504,022       4,051,080       (452,942)         976,908          76%

8012 Education Protection Account Entitlement -                -                597,818        1,486,016     1,656,614       1,701,259       1,978,168       276,909          492,152          75%

8019 State Aid - Prior Years -                -                -                (213)              -                  -                  (213)                (213)                -                  100%

8096 Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes -                -                762,806        1,671,479     1,594,407       1,594,407       1,792,981       198,575          121,502          93%

SUBTOTAL - LCFF Entitlement 729,777        -                1,697,655     6,231,454     7,604,884       7,799,688       7,822,016       22,328            1,590,562       80%

 

Federal Revenue  

8181 Special Education - Entitlement -                -                -                -                    76,875            80,080            99,028            18,948            99,028            0%

8291 Title I 43,947          -                -                43,947          175,655          175,786          175,786          -                  131,839          25%

8292 Title II 5,545            -                -                5,545            24,819            22,179            22,179            -                  16,634            25%

8294 Title IV -                -                -                -                    13,464            13,650            13,650            -                  13,650            0%

8297 PY Federal - Not Accrued -                -                1                   1                   -                  -                  1                     1                     -                  100%

8299 All Other Federal Revenue 65,000          -                -                197,628        663,412          663,412          663,412          -                  465,784          30%

SUBTOTAL - Federal Revenue 114,492        -                1                   247,121        954,225          955,107          974,056          18,949            726,935          25%

 

Other State Revenue  

8319 Other State Apportionments - Prior Years -                -                1                   9,122            -                  9,121              9,122              1                     -                  100%

8381 Special Education - Entitlement (State 45,461          45,461          45,461          457,822        518,035          518,463          520,655          2,192              62,833            88%

8382 Special Education Reimbursement (State 8,443            -                4,244            34,148          -                  46,651            46,768            117                 12,620            73%

8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements -                -                -                11,390          11,444            11,392            11,392            -                  2                     100%

8560 State Lottery Revenue -                -                47,351          100,366        144,624          151,946          152,589          642                 52,222            66%

8590 All Other State Revenue -                -                98,919          98,919          353,373          202,669          98,919            (103,750)         -                  100%

8591 Prop 28 Arts & Music in Schools -                -                -                -                    -                  -                  103,754          103,754          103,754          0%

8593 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 178,322        -                89,162          723,195        963,942          990,680          990,680          -                  267,485          73%

8596 Other State Revenue 6 -                -                -                -                    203,482          203,482          203,482          -                  203,482          0%

SUBTOTAL - Other State Revenue 232,226        45,461          285,137        1,434,962     2,194,899       2,134,405       2,137,361       2,956              702,399          67%

 

Local Revenue  

8636 Uniforms 327               -                -                7,393            12,000            12,000            12,000            -                  4,607              62%

8638 Merchandise Sales -                -                -                950               1,300              1,300              1,300              -                  350                 73%

8660 Interest 2,018            1,922            2,057            20,536          9,000              20,400            20,536            136                 -                  100%

8670 Fees and Contracts -                -                -                -                    6,000              6,000              6,000              -                  6,000              0%

8693 Field Trips -                -                -                1,430            15,000            15,000            15,000            -                  13,570            10%

8699 All Other Local Revenue -                -                -                30,429          5,000              5,000              30,429            25,429            -                  100%

8999 Uncategorized Revenue -                -                13,303          13,633          -                  -                  -                  -                  (13,633)            

SUBTOTAL - Local Revenue 2,346            1,922            15,360          74,372          48,300            59,700            85,265            25,565            10,893            87%

 

Fundraising and Grants  

8801 Donations - Parents -                -                309               3,714            5,000              5,000              5,000              -                  1,286              74%

8802 Donations - Private 14,000          -                -                18,159          5,000              5,000              18,159            13,159            -                  100%

8803 Fundraising -                1,227            13,131          61,961          25,000            31,984            61,961            29,977            -                  100%

SUBTOTAL - Fundraising and Grants 14,000          1,227            13,440          83,833          35,000            41,984            85,120            43,136            1,286              98%

 

TOTAL REVENUE 1,092,841     48,610          2,011,594     8,071,743     10,837,308     10,990,884     11,103,818     112,935          3,032,076       73%

 

345



Language Academy
Income Statement

As of May FY2024
Yes

Mar Apr May Actual YTD

Approved 

Budget v1 

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

Previous 

Forecast vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast 

Remaining

% Current 

Forecast 

Spent

Actual YTD Budget

EXPENSES  

 

Compensation & Benefits  

 

Certificated Salaries  

1100 Teachers Salaries 230,544        225,107        326,378        2,144,711     2,375,170       2,316,170       2,416,805       (100,635)         272,094          89%

1101 Teacher - Stipends 4,460            5,842            53,166          102,564        84,850            84,850            125,496          (40,646)           22,932            82%

1102 Title I/SES Tutoring -                -                -                -                    40,500            40,500            56,000            (15,500)           56,000            0%

1103 Teacher - Substitute Pay 5,284            15,444          30,240          118,182        81,400            81,400            81,400            -                  (36,782)           145%

1300 Certificated Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 12,696          12,696          17,696          144,605        149,791          149,791          154,791          (5,000)             10,186            93%

1311 SPED Certificated 40,400          41,458          67,050          420,444        347,436          347,436          372,436          (25,000)           (48,008)           113%

1920 Other Cert - Summer -                -                -                -                    98,700            98,700            98,700            -                  98,700            0%

1940 Other Certificated Supervisor & Admin Salaries 12,553          12,553          17,553          117,980        123,283          123,283          128,283          (5,000)             10,303            92%

SUBTOTAL - Certificated Salaries 305,937        313,100        512,084        3,048,486     3,301,130       3,242,130       3,433,911       (191,781)         385,425          89%

 

Classified Salaries  

2100 Classified Instructional Aide Salaries 11,779          9,450            28,976          118,531        117,286          117,286          135,036          (17,750)           16,505            88%

2103 SPED Classified 12,975          9,440            29,028          128,142        112,824          126,019          142,269          (16,250)           14,127            90%

2200 Classified Support (Intervention Tutoring) 40,901          36,440          75,009          365,176        337,737          341,200          375,750          (34,550)           10,574            97%

2300 Classified Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 9,576            10,032          15,032          108,512        105,274          105,274          110,274          (5,000)             1,762              98%

2400 Classified Clerical & Office Salaries 12,233          10,360          33,260          175,143        258,406          224,274          218,674          5,600              43,531            80%

2900 Classified Other Salaries 5,668            4,588            9,792            60,012          33,480            92,747            97,747            (5,000)             37,735            61%

2905 Other Classified - After School 19,135          20,389          42,725          193,650        215,739          234,480          258,730          (24,250)           65,080            75%

2908 Enrichment - ELO-P -                -                -                -                    96,252            96,252            96,252            -                  96,252            0%

2925 Other Classified - Childcare -                -                -                -                    1,318              1,360              1,360              -                  1,360              0%

2930 Other Classified - Maintenance/Grounds 17,011          15,812          47,122          202,199        168,093          183,473          211,623          (28,150)           9,424              96%

SUBTOTAL - Classified Salaries 129,278        116,510        280,944        1,351,365     1,446,410       1,522,365       1,647,715       (125,350)         296,350          82%

 

Employee Benefits  

3100 STRS 57,237          50,162          58,485          493,325        630,516          619,247          619,247          -                  125,922          80%

3300 OASDI-Medicare-Alternative 14,761          14,542          30,391          157,417        148,692          154,122          178,383          (24,261)           20,966            88%

3400 Health & Welfare Benefits 107,044        (2,223)           99,988          815,374        760,649          760,649          760,649          -                  (54,725)           107%

3500 Unemployment Insurance 279               275               504               2,836            17,324            17,325            17,325            -                  14,490            16%

3600 Workers Comp Insurance 5,391            -                -                64,701          56,970            57,174            69,618            (12,444)           4,917              93%

3700 Retiree Benefits 2,878            2,947            3,286            11,876          -                  -                  -                  -                  (11,876)            

3900 Other Employee Benefits -                -                -                20,672          24,317            26,524            26,524            -                  5,851              78%

SUBTOTAL - Employee Benefits 187,590        65,705          192,654        1,566,201     1,638,469       1,635,041       1,671,746       (36,705)           105,545          94%

 

Books & Supplies  

4100 Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials -                -                -                124,141        135,000          135,000          135,000          -                  10,859            92%

4101 SPED Textbooks -                2,690            -                9,071            7,700              7,700              7,700              -                  (1,371)             118%

4200 Books & Other Reference Materials 2,423            8,118            522               37,035          93,000            93,000            93,000            -                  55,965            40%

4201 Library Resources -                3,263            5,937            13,876          15,000            15,000            15,000            -                  1,124              93%

4315 Custodial Supplies 1,529            6,488            2,153            37,007          30,600            30,600            30,600            -                  (6,407)             121%

4320 Educational Software 413               119               489               43,598          70,000            70,000            70,000            -                  26,402            62%

4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 4,230            2,088            3,861            49,789          48,475            48,475            48,475            -                  (1,314)             103%

4330 Office Supplies 2,170            3,857            1,149            21,245          31,400            21,400            21,400            -                  155                 99%

4335 PE Supplies 992               245               111               9,054            10,000            10,000            10,000            -                  946                 91%

4340 Professional Development Supplies -                141               117               446               3,000              3,000              3,000              -                  2,554              15%

346



Language Academy
Income Statement

As of May FY2024
Yes

Mar Apr May Actual YTD

Approved 

Budget v1 

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

Previous 

Forecast vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast 

Remaining

% Current 

Forecast 

Spent

Actual YTD Budget

4352 Garden -                -                -                -                    2,000              2,000              2,000              -                  2,000              0%

4354 ASES Materials 149               -                20                 2,032            6,000              3,000              3,000              -                  968                 68%

4355 Summer School Materials -                -                -                -                    4,400              4,400              4,400              -                  4,400              0%

4356 SPED Consumables 429               10                 54                 2,374            10,000            10,000            10,000            -                  7,626              24%

4410 Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 550               -                766               27,021          30,750            30,750            30,750            -                  3,729              88%

4420 Computers: individual items less than $5k -                -                -                8,015            50,000            25,000            25,000            -                  16,985            32%

4423 Classroom Noncapitalized items 1 -                -                -                434               10,000            10,000            10,000            -                  9,566              4%

4430 Non Classroom Related Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 1,366            -                -                10,706          122,000          92,000            92,000            -                  81,294            12%

SUBTOTAL - Books and Supplies 14,251          27,019          15,179          395,845        679,325          611,325          611,325          -                  215,480          65%

 

Services & Other Operating Expenses  

5210 Conference Fees -                -                -                4,514            35,000            35,000            35,000            -                  30,486            13%

5215 Travel - Mileage, Parking, Tolls 207               360               218               3,854            5,000              5,000              5,000              -                  1,146              77%

5220 Travel and Lodging 6,869            510               -                26,165          35,000            35,000            35,000            -                  8,835              75%

5305 Dues & Membership - Professional -                -                -                11,226          15,000            15,000            15,000            -                  3,774              75%

5450 Insurance - Other 10,440          -                -                125,261        114,204          114,204          125,261          (11,057)           -                  100%

5515 Janitorial, Gardening Services & Supplies -                3,450            3,100            19,897          120,000          40,000            40,000            -                  20,102            50%

5535 Utilities - All Utilities -                -                -                110,140        102,000          102,000          102,000          -                  (8,140)             108%

5605 Equipment Leases -                2,534            2,534            28,550          34,640            34,640            34,640            -                  6,090              82%

5610 Rent -                15,675          -                94,053          101,195          101,195          101,195          -                  7,142              93%

5615 Repairs and Maintenance - Building 18,863          15,242          335               130,883        206,000          206,000          206,000          -                  75,117            64%

5616 Repairs and Maintenance - Computers -                -                -                -                    20,000            10,000            10,000            -                  10,000            0%

5617 Repairs and Maintenance - Other Equipment -                -                -                1,674            2,550              2,550              2,550              -                  876                 66%

5803 Accounting Fees -                -                -                38,250          26,000            38,250            38,250            -                  -                  100%

5804 Parent Trainings -                300               -                300               1,500              1,500              1,500              -                  1,200              20%

5805 Administrative Fees -                115               3                   6,717            10,000            10,000            10,000            -                  3,283              67%

5806 Assemblies -                -                192               192               5,000              5,000              5,000              -                  4,808              4%

5809 Banking Fees 15                 -                -                15                 500                 500                 500                 -                  485                 3%

5812 Business Services 7,792            7,792            8,537            86,453          94,395            94,395            94,395            -                  7,942              92%

5813 Board Development -                -                4,041            4,041            5,600              5,600              5,600              -                  1,559              72%

5818 SPED Legal Fees -                204               -                204               5,600              5,600              5,600              -                  5,396              4%

5820 Consultants - Non Instructional - Custom 1 -                -                -                504               -                  -                  -                  -                  (504)                 

5824 District Oversight Fees -                -                78,655          78,655          87,456            89,696            89,953            (257)                11,298            87%

5827 ELO-P Expenses 13,684          35,073          4,009            136,690        730,000          766,738          766,738          -                  630,048          18%

5830 Field Trips Expenses 2,465            26,131          20,843          100,462        56,000            56,000            56,000            -                  (44,462)           179%

5836 Fingerprinting 340               19                 -                2,888            3,000              3,000              3,000              -                  112                 96%

5839 Fundraising Expenses 2,978            5,417            24,304          68,209          36,700            36,700            36,700            -                  (31,509)           186%

5845 Legal Fees 303               1,843            550               5,023            10,200            10,200            10,200            -                  5,177              49%

5851 Marketing and Student Recruiting -                -                -                -                    1,224              1,224              1,224              -                  1,224              0%

5852 Prop 28 Expenses -                -                -                -                    107,866          103,750          103,750          -                  103,750          0%

5857 Payroll Fees 2,075            1,778            3,315            24,851          15,300            24,000            24,000            -                  (851)                104%

5860 Printing and Reproduction 2,035            5,257            3,529            27,807          35,000            35,000            35,000            -                  7,193              79%

5861 Prior Yr Exp (not accrued -                -                7,048            14,448          -                  52,400            52,400            -                  37,952            28%

5863 Professional Development 49                 144               464               28,525          55,000            55,000            55,000            -                  26,475            52%

5869 Special Education Contract Instructors 22,327          17,892          23,784          164,488        172,000          172,000          172,000          -                  7,512              96%

5872 Special Education SELPA Fee 677               677               677               6,673            20,822            20,949            21,689            (740)                15,016            31%

5874 Sports -                -                1,138            1,138            16,000            -                  -                  -                  (1,138)              

5875 Staff Recruiting -                -                -                1,200            1,300              1,300              1,300              -                  100                 92%

5878 Student Assessment 273               -                172               15,845          12,485            15,400            15,400            -                  (445)                103%

5881 Student Information System -                41                 -                15,529          11,000            11,488            11,488            -                  (4,041)             135%

347



Language Academy
Income Statement

As of May FY2024
Yes

Mar Apr May Actual YTD

Approved 

Budget v1 

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

Previous 

Forecast vs. 

Current 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast 

Remaining

% Current 

Forecast 

Spent

Actual YTD Budget

5887 Technology Services 3,703            2,141            -                29,286          35,000            35,000            35,000            -                  5,714              84%

5910 Communications - Internet / Website Fees 10                 7,190            10                 9,830            7,000              7,000              7,000              -                  (2,830)             140%

5915 Postage and Delivery -                -                214               919               4,000              4,000              4,000              -                  3,081              23%

5920 Communications - Telephone & Fax 12                 36                 35                 4,180            12,000            12,000            12,000            -                  7,820              35%

SUBTOTAL - Services & Other Operating Exp. 95,115          149,818        187,706        1,429,537     2,368,537       2,374,280       2,386,333       (12,054)           956,797          60%

 

Capital Outlay & Depreciation  

6900 Depreciation 42,348          42,348          42,348          465,825        508,172          508,172          508,172          -                  42,347            92%

SUBTOTAL - Capital Outlay & Depreciation 42,348          42,348          42,348          465,825        508,172          508,172          508,172          -                  42,347            92%

 

Other Outflows  

7438 Long term debt - Interest -                -                -                35,000          78,280            78,280            78,280            -                  43,280            45%

7999 Uncategorized Expense 4,490            13,831          49,579          82,177          -                  -                  -                  -                  (82,177)            

SUBTOTAL - Other Outflows 4,490            13,831          49,579          117,177        78,280            78,280            78,280            -                  (38,897)           150%

TOTAL EXPENSES 779,010        728,331        1,280,493     8,374,436     10,020,323     9,971,593       10,337,482     (365,890)         1,963,046       81%

348



Language Academy
Monthly Cash Forecast

As of May FY2024

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Forecast Remaining

Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Actuals Forecast Balance

Beginning Cash 9,414,708     8,769,074     8,260,814     10,030,309   10,569,028   11,995,407   11,676,879   12,129,056   11,308,547   11,698,626   11,181,662   11,920,688   

REVENUE

LCFF Entitlement -               -               -               1,055,036     1,519,610     392,745        836,844        (213)             729,777        -               1,697,655     795,564        7,822,016     794,998          

Federal Revenue -               -               -               -               132,628        -               -               -               114,492        -               1                   575,003        974,056        151,932          

Other State Revenue 25,089          25,089          51,951          192,716        190,386        93,360          248,086        45,461          232,226        45,461          285,137        464,715        2,137,361     237,684          

Other Local Revenue 1,749            4,331            5,831            11,701          11,780          2,218            14,468          2,668            2,346            1,922            15,360          10,893          85,265          -                 

Fundraising & Grants -               -               594               5,751            11,618          17,158          13,303          6,742            14,000          1,227            13,440          1,286            85,120          -                 

TOTAL REVENUE 26,838          29,420          58,377          1,265,204     1,866,022     505,480        1,112,700     54,658          1,092,841     48,610          2,011,594     1,847,462     11,103,818   1,184,613       

EXPENSES

Certificated Salaries 22,671          44,163          317,602        302,211        310,884        314,204        296,566        309,065        305,937        313,100        512,084        385,425        3,433,911     -                 

Classified Salaries 43,683          74,536          93,257          125,642        126,293        140,280        98,112          122,830        129,278        116,510        280,944        296,350        1,647,715     -                 

Employee Benefits 169,778        92,986          152,602        148,006        71,415          136,529        207,797        141,139        187,590        65,705          192,654        105,545        1,671,746     -                 

Books & Supplies 138,231        54,456          39,146          48,908          13,520          15,545          4,003            25,589          14,251          27,019          15,179          215,480        611,325        -                 

Services & Other Operating Expenses 104,566        89,435          114,612        115,967        129,708        135,784        98,577          208,249        95,115          149,818        187,706        956,797        2,386,333     -                 

Capital Outlay & Depreciation -               -               -               -               -               254,086        42,348          42,348          42,348          42,348          42,348          42,347          508,172        -                 

Other Outflows -               -               -               461               826               42,377          4,694            918               4,490            13,831          49,579          (38,897)         78,280          -                 

TOTAL EXPENSES 478,928        355,576        717,218        741,194        652,647        1,038,805     752,097        850,137        779,010        728,331        1,280,493     1,963,046     10,337,482   -                 

Operating Cash Inflow (Outflow) (452,090)       (326,156)       (658,842)       524,010        1,213,375     (533,325)       360,604        (795,479)       313,831        (679,721)       731,100        (115,584)       766,336        1,184,613       

Accounts Receivable -               -               1,720,351     45,280          221,959        -               25,152          (46,953)         3,441            90,139          27,187          47,756          

Other Current Assets 104,061        -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               -               (4,536)           -               

Fixed Assets -               -               -               (45,300)         (57,000)         254,086        42,348          (51,917)         19,908          32,201          40,593          (6,872,047)    

Accounts Payable (52,881)         3,873            (9,498)           (14,689)         (4,305)           350               7,123            45,349          (3,670)           11,832          (2,314)           (27,070)         

Other Current Liabilities (102,294)       (40,155)         (5,660)           (708)             (1,562)           (2,910)           (14,664)         (2,665)           4,032            (2,498)           (5,875)           (189,496)       

Summer Holdback (142,429)       (145,823)       31,884          30,126          30,699          30,736          31,615          31,157          31,786          31,081          31,038          -               -               

Deferred Revenue -               -               691,260        -               23,214          -               -               -               20,751          -               (78,168)         (696,620)       

Loans Payable (Long Term) -               -               -               -               -               (67,465)         -               -               -               -               -               -               

Ending Cash 8,769,074     8,260,814     10,030,309   10,569,028   11,995,407   11,676,879   12,129,056   11,308,547   11,698,626   11,181,662   11,920,688   4,067,627     

2023-24

Actuals & Forecast

349



Language Academy
Balance Sheet

As of May FY2024

ASSETS

Cash Balance 9,414,708       11,920,688     

Accounts Receivable 2,468,312       381,756          

Other Current Assets 104,061          4,536              

Fixed Assets 6,582,905       6,347,986       

ROU Assets 148,355          148,355          

TOTAL ASSETS 18,718,341     18,803,320     

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Accounts Payable 45,899            27,070            

Other Current Liabilities 364,456          189,496          

Summer Holdback 288,399          280,267          

Deferred Revenue 1,483,009       2,140,066       

Loans Payable (Long Term) 3,500,018       3,432,553       

ROU Long-Term Liabilities 149,662          149,662          

Beginning Net Assets 11,613,375     12,886,899     

Net Income (Loss) to Date 1,273,524       (302,693)         

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 18,718,341     18,803,320     

Jun FY23 May FY24

350


	IC. Board Agenda_06272024
	IDa. Minutes_05232024
	III1. Parent Council_06272024
	IVA. FY25 LAS LCAP All v062424 3PM
	0.0 IVA. LCAP Annual Update 062724 Board Summary_Final
	1.0 LAS - FY25 LCAP Budget Overview for Parents Data - 05.20.24
	1.1 FY25 LAS LCAP draft v062424 3PM ENG
	1.2 FY25 LAS LCAP draft v062424 3PM SPA
	2.0.1 FY25 LCAP Action Tables 062424 3PM Bilingual
	2.0.2 FY25 LCAP Action Tables 062424 3PM Bilingual
	2.0.3 FY25 LCAP Action Tables 062424 3PM Bilingual
	2.0.4 FY25 LCAP Action Tables 062424 3PM Bilingual
	2.0.5 FY25 LCAP Action Tables 062424 3PM Bilingual
	3.0 FY24 Local Indicators LAS LCAP draft  v062424 clean copy
	3.1 FY24 Local Indicators LAS LCAP draft  v052024 SPA
	4.0 Federal Addendum Revision 011720

	IVB.0 Parent Involvement Policy v062724
	IVB.1 2.0 Stu_Parent Contract 2023-24 v Laura Santana v030424
	IVC. Finance Committee_FY25 Summary
	IVCa. LAS-June Board Presentation - 06.25.24
	Slide 1: LAS Board Financial Update
	Slide 2: Contents
	Slide 3: 2023–24 Financials
	Slide 4: Yearly Attendance Comparison
	Slide 5: 2023–24 Forecast Update
	Slide 6: 2023–24 Forecast Update
	Slide 7: 2024–25 State Budget
	Slide 8: State Budget Process
	Slide 9: 2024–25 LAS Budgeting
	Slide 10: LAS Budget Development
	Slide 11: 2024–25 Budget Assumptions
	Slide 12: 2024–25 Budget
	Slide 13: Multi-year Projection
	Slide 14: Next Steps
	Slide 15: Thank you!

	IVCb. LAS - FY24-27 MYP_Budget Detail
	IVCc. LAS - FY24-27 MYP_Cash Flow
	IVD. 0.Policy Committee_06272024
	IVD. 1.Student_Staff Interaction Policy_06272024
	IVD. 2.Freedom_of_Expression_Policies_and_Procedures_06272024
	IVD. 3.COVID Supplemental Leave policy_06272024
	IVE.1 Board Development Summary_06272024
	IVE.2 Board Self Assessment Template 2023-2024
	IVE.3 Board Self Assessment Template 2023-2024
	IVF. Facilities Committee Summary_06272024
	IVG. Federal Funds Title Application_Protected Prayer Certification
	IVGa. LAS - FY25 Beginning of Year CARS Reports
	2024–25 Protected Prayer Certification
	2024–25 LCAP Federal Addendum Certification
	2024–25 Application for Funding
	2024–25 Substitute System for Time Accounting

	IVH.  EPA Resolution
	IVHb. LAS - FY25 EPA Spending Plan
	IVI. Proposition 28 Summary_06272024
	IVIa. Prop 28 Expenditure Plan
	LAS - FY24 Proposition 28 Expenditure Plan and Annual Report 1
	LAS - FY24 Proposition 28 Expenditure Plan and Annual Report 2
	LAS - FY24 Proposition 28 Expenditure Plan and Annual Report 3

	IVJ. Check Register_Mayo 2024
	IVJa. Check Register_Mayo 2024
	IVK. Monthly Financials Summary_06272024
	IVKa. LAS - FY24 May Financials - 06.25.24_YTD
	IVKb. LAS - FY24 May Financials - 06.25.24_Cash Flow
	IVKc. LAS - FY24 May Financials - 06.25.24_Balance Sheet



